AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Commissioners’ Room - Courthouse Annex Building
December 2, 2019
7:00 p.m.

L. Call to Order
il Prayer & Pledge

HI. ﬁpprava! of Agenda

'R Consent Agenda

{Consent items as follows will be adopfed with a single motfon, second and vofe, onfess a reguest for
remaoval of an e or items is made from a Commissioner or Comimissioners.

A, Approval of Minutes: Movember 4, 2018 Regutar Mesting & November 18, 2019 Work Session
B. Tax Refund & Release Approvails
€.  Personnel Matters

1. Appointment [ncome Maintenance Technician 2
2. Appointment IMC H — Family & Children's Medicaid Unit
ACTION 3 Appoinynent: Custodian

REGUIRED D, Merit/Step Increases

i, Telecommunications (1)
2. Socigl Servicas (1)
3. Shesiff's Depariment {2}

E. Budget Amendment Mo 8
F.  Resolution
1. Proclamation: Mationat Radon Action Manth in Perquimans County
5. Beard AppointrentsfReappointment
1. Chowan/Perguimans LEFC 2048 Roster
H. Miscellaneous Documents
1. Maximus Contract

V. Presentation & introduction of New Employees/Staff

N?{)N A.  Presentation. Plague for Retiring Housekeeper
A M .
RE%!REB < B. Introduction of New Employees & Staff

1. Water Department {1}
2. Sheriffs Department (1)
e 3. Inspection's Depariment {1}

VIt.  Scheduled Appointments

ACTION
IEQUIRED ; Bonna Winborne, Auditor 700 p.m.
B.  Brian L. Wrenn, Ecosysterns Branch Supervisor, NCDENR 710 pm.
C.  Susan Chaney, Soctal Services Director 730 p.m.
D. ¥:35 pom.
NO L. .
ACTION VI, < Commissioner’s ConcernsiCommittee Reports
REGUIRED
A,
B.
C.
NO IX. Old Business
I
ACTION A, Updates from County Manager
REQUIRED

8. Appointments: Community Advisory Commiliee



Ix. IP’Wi'«ba.s.';.|r Business

Election of ChalrmanfVice Chairman
Reappoiniment: Albemarie Hospital Board of Trustees
Sale of Surplus Equipment

A

ACTION B
REQUIRED < g
C

D

E

X. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{¥ you wish to address the Boerd, please state your name for the record prior fo speaking.

NG Commenis are usually miled 1o three (3 minutes.)
ACTION A
REQUIRED B
C.

ACTHON %E.

REQUIRED Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

.

# NC Depariment of Health & Human Services November 5, 2019 Letter

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
#» Platlog
» Buiiding Inspector's Report

# Gode Enforcement’s Report
# Tax Adminisirator’s Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
> Peer Review Meeting Minutes — October 24, 2010 {e-mailed fo Commissioners 11-25-1 g}



WA,
W1.B.

WEC,
WHILA.
WVHLB.

XA

X.B

IX.C.

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
December 2, 2019
7:00 p.m.

Enclosures. tems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. # you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meeting.

Enclosure: The following presentations and introductions will be made:

¥ Bobin Truehood: Mr. Trueblood, Mairtenance Supervisor, will present a plague to Chery] Downing for her 2t vears of service with
Perguierans County a5 a Housekecper,

¥ Nich Loligs: M. Lolics, Water Department Supervisor, will intreduce Steven Stallings who was appointed effzctive Octaber 1,L2HN%asa
Water Plant Operatos.

»  Bhelby White: Me. White, Sheriff, will introduce Leroya Banks who was appointed effective Oetober 1, 2619 as an Uncertified Depury/SRO
Officer.

¥ Vit Parrish: Mr. Parrish, Chief Building Inspeceor, will introdwce Erle Solesher who was appomnted effective November 1, 2019 as Code
Enforcement Officer.

Donna Winborne, Auditor, will present the FY 2018-2018 Audit. Board action will ba requested.

Brian S. Wrenn, Ecosystems Branch Supervisor of NG Department of Environment & Natural Resources,

will present a PowerPoint presentation in response to the Board's Resolution on ALS that was adopled in
COctober, 2018,

Susan Chaney, Social Services Director, wilf present her monthly report.
County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

We have readvertised for the Community Advisory Committee vacancies but have not received any
applications. Board direction is being requested.

Enclosure. County Attorney, acting as Temporary Chairman, will hold the slection of the Chairman and
the Vice Chailrman of the Board of Commissioners.

Enclosure. The reappointment of Charles Woodard to the Albemarie HospHal Board of Trustees is
scheduled for this month. Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board, coniacted Mary Anne Keyes of the
Albemarle Hospital Board of Trustees regarding the reappointment of Charles Woodard. As you will note in
her e-mail, it is a possibility that this Board will be disbanded in December or Jenuary. We have asked
Commissioner Woodard to speak about this appoiniment.

On November 4, 2019, the County adopted a resolution to prociaim certain County property as surpius
ftems and to proceed to sell them on GovDeals. The bid period for the following surplus fem with
GovDeals wilt close on December 2, 2019 at 11:00 .m. The Board will need to consider the sale of the
folflowing item which has been sted with GovDeals:

i DATE START SOLD
! BUYER ITEM SURPLUSED |  BiD AMOUNT
2011 Dodge Charger, VI[N #283CL20TSRHS79342 184419 5500
Stk Rirk R sk L hed
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent fferms as folfows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vofe,
wless a request for removal from fhe Consenf Agenda is heard from a Comissioner)

A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes - November 4, 2018 Regular Meeting 3 November 18, 2019 Work Session {cancelied)

B. Enclosure: Tax Refunds & Releases - See aftached tistings
€. Enclosures: Personne! Matiers
Employee Employes Action GradeS New Effective ;
MName Job Tifle Required Step Salary Dzte
Denise Stallings FEFemporary Income Maintenance Technician Appointent 30 %10 {Huhr. 1R
Shirley Shaffer FETemporary Income Maintenence Technician Appoingnsent 59 IO 00N [ 1 1R/HND
Cherd Banks IMC 1§ - Family & Children's Medicaid H Appoingmaent 6371 SIk466 | 1GNNS
Christopher Prince Custodian i Appainiment 563 S23508 | DEOEHHG §

D. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step increase was approved for the employee. The following
individual is being recommended by their supervisor for step increase:

Employee Employee Grade! MNew Effective

MNamg Job Tile Step Salary Date
Ashley Mikys Cerlifted Felecommunicator Fill-In 6143 $14. 7. F2LA19
Courtney Shadie CHiice Assistant 111 3Tz 533 98 124119
David Murray Seracant of SRO%S BT/8 540,056 120159
Brigy Watson Deputy Sheelt s SRO tlertified) 6373 534,934 1241/




E. Enclosures: Budget Amendment No. & is presented for Board action.

F.  Enciosure: The Board will need to consider the enclosed Proclamation prociaiming Januvary, 2020 as Nafional Radon
Action Month in Perguimans County.

G. Enclosure: The Board will need to consider the following Board appointmentsireappointment for the Chowan/Perquimans

LEPC 201D Roster:
NAME ! SPECIALTY NAME SPECIALTY
Bass, Bifbwy Fire ¥elson, Wallace Locat Elected Officiat
Bonner,Grep, Elected (fficial Hixon, Jonathan EMEMSS]) H
Brittingham, Richard EMF e BRRT-1 {wermazn, Bamy Firg
Carpenter, Roy CERT ¢iands End) Palmer, Cordell EMILE
Cartwright, Michact Fire Pamett, Brian MCEM
Chaney, Susan 558 Perg 5O Rep Law
Chowan S0 Rep Eaw Pante, Tom EM
Cobure, Andy CERT (Albemarle) Smith, Lewis CramerOperator
Gay, Aaren Fire (MC Farestey) Seoleshee, Julie EatPress
Holfowell, Ratph Environmestal Spruifl, dany Hospirat
Lavtor, Miles Press Stoop, Ashley ; Health Dept
Laytan, Nicofe Press Ward, Paut MCRA (Envirommental)
RCHP Rep Law Winslow, farvis Ehdg

H. Enclosure: The Board will need to consider the enclosed three-year contract with Maximus to develop a central services
cost allocation plan at $2,900 per vear,



3560 Movember 4, 2010 VA - Page 1

TR E RN A A AR Rt R Lk kA

REGULAR MEETING
Movernber 4, 2019
830 pun.

The Perquimans Counly Board of Commisskeners met ina regukar mesling on Monday, Navember

4, at 830 p.m. in the Commissisners Room located on the fiest floor of the Perquimans Couniy
Courthouse Annex

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace E. Nelson, Chaimnan Fondelta A, Leigh, Vice Chair

Joseph W, Ho#er T. Kyle Jones
Alan Lennon Charles Woodarg
MEMBERS ABSENT: Mone
OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Haath, County Manager Blary Hunnisutt, Clerk to the Board

Heckney High, County Attomey

The meeting was called to arder by Chairman Nelson. Commissiener Haffler gave the invocation
and the Chairman led the Pledge of Allegiance., Afterwards, the Chainman explzined that the first item of
business was to hold a public hearing to receive clizens’ comments g consider Rezoning Request Mo,
{PUD) REZ-19.01, reguasted by Perquimans Developrent, 11 3 rezong approximately 1,497 scres
from {RA} Rural Agriciitere to [FLHD{CL7: Pranned Unit Bevelopment Conditionat Use District. Subjest
property extends northeast from Holiday Lane, crosses Harvey Point Road, and continues northeast o

ine Perquimans River; al! of which is south of Church Lane and Halsey Bay Road and westnorihwest of
Goose Mest Lang. .

PUBLIC HEARING

Bezoning Reguest No. [PLIDY REZ-19431, reguestad by Pergitimans Develooment, LLEC

Chairman Melson opened the Pulllic Hearing restating that the purpase of this public keafing to consider
Rezening Request Mo, {PLID} REZ-18-01, requested by Perguimans Development, LLS i
1,497 acres from {RA,} Rueal Agriculfuee to {PUDICLY] Planned Uit Devedopment Conditionai Use Distrct, Subject

(PUEMSET 90 Surmary n REAT) ALOLE
ok BOC Lagistative & Qrasi-jndicial Public Hearing)

Taank ¥ou Cheieman Melson, We sre here 1eaighl 1o consider Bezoning Reguest X, (PO REZ-12-91, requested by Ferpgimans
Devalopment LAC 10 rezome gpprowimaely £357 scnes from {RAY Rurml Agricubuce t [PLNCLN] Fasnned
Conditional Ust Distrins. Ssbiext Prepeety extends noetheast fom Haliday Lase crasses Harvey Point Road and ¢
the Pergaimans River; alk of whick it soalh of Charch Lane and Halsey Bay oad 2nd westnarbwest of Gonse Test lane. Suhjcet
praperty & Blso krown s Tex Parcel Nes, 200730032, 200TFLH2Y, 20010, 2-DUTI-LO0E, 2-L0T3-002 6, 2-0073-00208, 2-
CIT3-(0A, 0073005, ADEE0612, ZOMEZ-1CI3BEE, 29022 00344, 2BIEEQGESA, and 2-0082-0014.8.

A slide of the Conceptual Masier Plan s on e screen o b comer.
A word abaug 1erminolozy: Phase 1 is e camaed Afbemare Piamtatica md Phase 2 is the aropased PUD i taday's application.

The peopessd Pleancd it Bevelopneeat was previowsly designated = PUD ar the heancks 2005 Cauzty Conmeissionsr mocting,
hewever due 1o [ack of propress the Prafect’s vesied rights expired. Tise turrent proposil is being designed w0 hove sppeomimalely 2,
A Tesicentiak smits which inzlud 5 , Eordarini ang éetacired siaphe family dwellings.  Also Proposed are o houlgue
Teael, some cammercis? sprer, & fire station and 2 police skatica.

Lot xiwes aod buffer widths:

Fhe smatlest albawed Yot size in our ciemens niting ordenance is BA-15 which has b minzmuam widih of 80 fest. Currzntly propesed Ens
e Mach ramower and mmge from 35 . wide to TS & wide, therefize the develeer is nsking for side sethacks in Be 5 1o 7 foat znpe
versus the §2 Foot minimun cuscently allowed, Emergency Services belitves thae ta be patcnisl sefety dssue se the County Fire

Warshal affered alernative idess thar could incresse safery if reduced sethecks were approved. This opie is covered in conditions &
1he dradt CLP,

But'&rwilghsanwxéefmadinsheapgl%mimmémmingmﬂiman&mquimz g 207 Foct 5 zeiated
Between dhe PLT ane residenii discrics, e & vepeinbe budfer abusting public streets and = each easrance. This baiffer was wider i
ihe HHS appeoval and has been made wider in conditians in 1oday"s draft CLIP.

Wastewater:

The isiing wasiewaler lresiment pland wifl be upgreded 10 provide additional meatmens for Phase 2 The hydro-peatopical sise
evaluaticn shows 641,600 gaBans per day af wastewsler can be safely dispresd ar the site, This nusmber & begken dewn ime an 80
1048 bonlsgue holel, 2 restauranss wilk 125 s¢ats each, &1 outdeor bar area with 50 seats, as well 24 police ang fre slatiens ond the
Temaining build-aut of Afbemerte Plantaiion Phase 1.

Waber:

Caursy water will e uilized andg loaped throughout Phise 2. Futiwe waierline sizes vary depesding oo wiich proposed waier
modeling plan is wsed. One plaa sinply increases waredine 3Ezes; a0 2llemnative pizn <ofls for an additicnal slevated weinr tenk near
e makn swbdivision entrance off Harvey Fodnt Raad.

Stor water:

Pands wilE calbect and feeat & V4 of storen water mn-off actardance wilk MCDEG regalaticns.

Renits:

Two different Traffic npacr Analyses {TEA) weee complensd. The Brit cne had prepased affic coant rumbers based on yousg
Eamilizs with schoof age chilérer and homeawners with fulk time Jjebs,  The second ane decreased erafTe count numbers bimed oz a
predamdnalety retites or seccend home marsel, Sin petenlial access painls wers svaluated. Tuem lares are propestd in both vessioes, A

reasdabout is propased an Harvey Point Road shee access erosess bosh sides of the moad, Teaffic signals map ar may no? be necsssary
depmding on which traffis count numbiss are uped

Harvey Point Road, Bom Highway 17 10 Chuscl Tane, which is 6.1 meles, & already sshedued 10 be resurfacey and have FAVCMent
widened = ghe NC DOT fised year 2020 10 23, Thaal's inependent of this requested reraning.

Tethmieal Review Commitice Comments: . i ) . )
At ke TRC menting aur Water Bep direcior sabeitled 2 repart by o coneelting cngincer with Dhshl & Faislgs staling thes
curteat venter ceaacity is available fer caly I Iods in Phase T over he mext 4 rears; Mz sooinds for e waser Sustamsess in other

sreds el wealt: sanmeally coowr 5 & fier year perind. Water servics b sore than 339 less will require changes 2 owr ciement water
Sysiem




HoverbdML AC1sconiBage 2 3551

An Emizrgeney Services comument meammsended eninimus 10 Fant s setbacks fog # towl of 20 feet batweosn properiiss,
A 30t 10 poénl out is thet vealking teails were discussed 3n aarly emcetings bl none are showy os the Master Han,

In: reprds 1o Cansistency with the 2015 Cakia Land Use Flan Updae; Avsarding 1o the Projected Fiture Land Lse Tap, Me subjes
esea is zoned Resitenttal 2l desinated a Planned Unit Dexvelopmeat area

Recxnmendations:

Flanning Scard, Planning Staff, sod the Developes discussed SV Cand
Planaing Hozd mestinp, MuliEpke changes mete made 10 the waords

>3 voled ynatimacely 1o adrise apgrovat of (PLD) BEL-TU4H with
conditlans as written in fhe attacked propesed conditional wse permic. Ploaning Board alse faswt it to e consistent aaif in
fearenony with fhe ArrrunEeg area aod Covnty Laad Use Plar.

['d l3ke to pezaphirass a few canditices & e fAmbz CLIR,

General Lang Ure:
Al) Perqieimens County has the siphe b [5mitthe nambes of lets and housing Ror e22h seetica based on wates availability.
A2) Counsy mnay limit lots less than 15,000 squere feet hased oo the corcepimE Mister Plon as [+l d in thiz applicaticn. Fes

exznple, . ihe applicenl can heve mnmﬂmﬁ}msﬁmmﬁﬁwide.mmmgzmmhﬁmw B wide, eka,
A5) Up bo 80 raoms will be ablowed in Uss hoel, wehich shulk have a maximem Seight of 35 fest andior 3 staries,

AT) Betdarks o s Inss than 155450 square feet ar &5 dan 50 fect wids shall be 15 feet Troot and rezr vards and 64 feet side wizds,
Exreprices a]lwi%gs fact side yart setbacks may be made on Sis 50 fest wide or kss. Asy lot wilk fess than 10 oot sethacks will

TREiFe fine pr sz a8 fire 7 walls amdfor 8 spembder sys1ens in consublation wieh the Cetnty Firc Marshal,
Emerpency Services:

CE} 12 bridge s buslt aver héinsies Creek it shall be cansrueied ip DO standands and siall atcommopdetz fire frucks,
“Framsportation:

NOTE: BOT afreqdy has o ro)

Py of the a-ujﬁc:‘mmmm{aixmmmﬁm}&admﬁ FEVLEW et Ardt the focol BOT i sending
e THA to Refeigh for sheir comansare atss,

DV} A traffic impact 2nalysis shadl be reviewsd by BCDOT and a cepest prontided to bz porsidered by Ihe County Cammissiaics priar
tor Prckimicany Plat Appeoval.

Eleilithes:
Ed} Design and canstruction sost of any addEtional chevaied wabes tank wisl be P bar by the develaper,
ES} Alt impravenssnts 2o the exisling
hue st for By che cevetaper,

ES) Ay water diseriltian Systemn swithin Adb. Paniation Fhase 2 will be consiructed b

Wates wil be provided by Perquitias Costnty ‘Waler Sysiem it scovedince with gusilabl
Eene,

Plat Approvals & Master Men Ameadments:
7] 3 the starr of cansiruction & delmyed heyned Dezerber 31, 202], the npplicant shall feemerly request an exiensicn bz granted oy
the Baard of Couney Commijssioners,

.ﬁ.red_fmu]ly, Plarning Board members esked 1o add that oz corditicn which states "befoee apy gvelopment of the commercial pacels
adpaiming Church Lane and Harvey Poins Bead avears, the devegaper shali meee vifih any edizcens peaperty awmess 1o address any
tanceens relaled so said developnset,”

DO WHILT SY5Een 1o provide domestie and fre Sow capakilitees shal? i mode By 1he Counyy

the develoger & Gie developer's EX[ERSE,
t capacity whick is nod commitzed ar 1his

A PUE is 2 condiBonat use Disirigr,

I Ehe wsuak canditicnad use districr Fexomng prosess, the cwner appliss for & sonditines e permit for a pacticulsr projee at the same
fime e rezniag is requesled. The fwo decistans are eonssd d in & sinpie gr ding.

pracizae has een to migke both decisions at

The reeoning secuest mest alboos Ezgislative precediares and the condifional ese perait request must follow qunsé-judicial procediees.
When you start valing... S1adf reminds e Boand o give a reasan why' e sez

SUC g area ané ¥t have 2 other marEans 1o vabe an after that
1 there 22e no guesticss frem e Baard, the applicant, Mr. Masters, is avaslabie 1o ipaak

Babky Masters, AppEcaniDevelopar, made a few comments or the Reroning Request REZ-19-04, Thirag
those comments, he fuster explakied what thay were plarming on providing on these parcets,

fuke Phelps, 118 Halsey Bay Road, Herferd, MG presented ihe foliowing statement which disagirees with the
rezonieg of these parceds:

eaing is or 45 s cansisent and in hamany with the

My aame {5 Jubic Phelps. 1 am bere welk my husshond afack Phelps, We bve at 1E8 Haksey Bay Red, knewn os she Sdnsund Bimey
Skinrer Houss, o histaric progicry, whish is oy Harvey Painl Ré fom the PUDVezaning.

1am the G1S Manzger For Pasqantank Craanty, Govesrmiend infmstneiee, feneAings, warking with develepess, aH this kas been
my warld far 28 years. [ know whet is acepred practice in developrss § am apainst e develepreent biczuse 1 do ot think il
& zood Far Perquimans County.

Thonk: vau %t the consgdoralion thet we 32 comsal 2 on witat goes at the comer of Horrey Poinz A and Cherch Ln, b 1his
comenerzial zansng is 548l completehy out oF ob with the sucraending aza, This dal waning is also kel 10 cae of
mmmmmmu»smuskwmisma:m:mm.

OF ey ether concems, the Frst & that Heevey Point 2 &5 = Gangerans roxd, with frequen) rocidenss and fatadities. The Teatfic
Impact Analvsis, which doss nod mesnion the Reipl: zockdent rats, &r the repetithee floading on e mad, shavs the “Leved of
Service™ guing fven a grade of "A" curresily, fe an “F. Harvey Poiot Bd CAN NOT, a5 it & carrenify configuced, kandle the
axmeamt of traffic hat this project wilt add. The trachee iraifers, dump loucks ard Beavy equipusent thet 20 in e aud of Bie bass
will hzvs 10 drive heough what will become o cesidentiel area wish = speesl Bmit ef 15 milesfiesr with enuftiple siogs,

There is ko water Bar fhis peojess. The PUS «221s For nearly 2EM; undls plus 2 hedel, Tl water repant says thece is eraugh water
For 455 heuses. IF455 howses o duill, it will ler2lly tes every drop of water shat Perquineis sz make sndior kas ALCESS I,
Tearvieng pane for zary oileer @=valapanens,

AlF of the cument foalpring of Albrmarle Pantasicn and this PUD arz calisidie any fire distcics, & i1 my Bnese. The Craney Fire
Marskall stated 2t tre Plaraing Board meeling 1hat i a house in his 200 catches an fire, 75 gedng 1o bum dowa. And thal his
cooneerd js that with the small ssthacks thal are propessd 1hat 28 ke bousss witl calek on Gre, £ suggest that the propases e
Fruse e buiidt and equipped by the deveSaper bafore any ion kegins.

By Eezq is thal this will be jusl another i 2 leaig dis: of Giled develapments. The Sheses at Lands Brd is 8 wasie Emr.t ll_can’t
e farmed, and nieady alk the kals 2 bank awned, I would propase: that 2 this PLIE? i appraved $hat any sanstrstion is not




3562 Movember 4, 2019 continued VA, - Page 3

alloveed 1o untit 307 of AP Phase 3 and The Shoces o Eands End are developed. And lhot cach phase o this coviopmens
showd reach Eﬂ%capaﬁurbefmamﬁﬁ;hmmnb:sm.

Chesck Paytin, member of the Mew Haven Baptisi Church, came to find ou? what

was going fo be happening
arousd his charch. Ha further stated that he did ot want a

ny Equor stare or commercial proparties round their
charch. He alse agreed with a numbrer of things that Ms. Phelips mentianed in ber comments.

Matlie Paysn, pastor of Mew Haven Baptis Church, spoks on the chisrch's behalf and agreed with a number
of things that Ms. Phelps had mentioned. She corstiuded

her remarks with the fact st sha hopes (ke Board would
consider e comments made tonight and do the: right thing.

James Blackmar, & resident of Albemarle Planiation, feets that this would be & greal thing far the courty with
regard ko tax ravenue and services pravided. Therafore, he SUpp

orted their request,
Thare being no further commenis or fueshions, Chairman Melscn closed the pubdic hearng af 7:00 p.m, and
proceeded with the regudar mesting.

AGENDA

Chairman MNefson said that & capy of the amended Agenda was at their seats tonight. Charles
Woddard made a mation to approve the Agents, as amended. The motion was secorded by Joseph
W, Hoffter and unaRimously approved by the Board.

SONSENT AGENDA

The following items were eonsidered kg be reutine and wem uranimousky approved on mation
made by Fordelia A Leigh, seconded by Charfes Woadard.

1. Approval of Minutes: Ociober 7, 201% Regutar hezeding & Cetober 21, 2019 Work Sestion
2. Tax Rolease Approvals:

PEBCHITHEANS g;aﬂmrgxxgam
Chappell, Wilmer & Christine

5750192
House was added ¢ this paree] i orrar. Should hawe eer added do parcel 1-0036-G0U, Accoumt Nurmber [HRSEE
Salbings, Fave 5 -530297
Avaiteble Siscount was rot caioulated. Seceant Mg, 356558,
3. Personnel Matters:
Employes ] Employee Actina Lirade! New Effective
Mame Job Title Required Edep Salarw Bate
Fatelvn hMoody Seasntsel Tax Lister Appai LS T E LT T YT
Lisa Amthrase Tax Clerk — CRaY Anpoirdnsent 335 32545T1 FE el e
Exfe Soleskes Cede Endtecemsnl Qffiser Apprintmeat G112 336457 1 118120
John . Wilsan Fart-Time Paramedic Anpaintment S8l [IS25Mear 11812069
Ay Ward Busivess Persoasl Property Tlerk Tob Reckassification aln 32790 | I 1R1EHY
Rebeoca Mumay Busicess Porseeal Property Clerk Resipngion : RS
Iat Ecicester FR] Shifl SuservicarTraining Oificsr _Resipration i L]
3an £ cicesser Eai-TimerFHl-In Paramedic Jab Reclassifiestion L S T
Edana Hard Fultdime Cenified Telecemmunicsior s 1LSH205
Hickand Thrasher Pers-Fiene/Tifl-1n Farmmcdic 12526
Jecnifer Avess FLFE Non-Cestified Telecooutanicztor 118100
4. StepfMerit Increases:
Employes i Emplayee Grade New Eflective
Name H Job Fitke iStep Szlary Date
Syreeta Culling £ IpaC 3 [ET] 238229 | 18010
5. Budget Amendments:

BUDGET AMENDMENT NG, §

GENERAL FIIMND
AMOLNT
LCOBE NIMEBER BESCRIPTION OF CODE { INCREASE DECREASE
H-34B-1E7 State Grant - EMMMERT £ L1
§-330-344 t_ HSGP Grane - WMERT H 3,211
EXPLAMATION: To amend FY 19020 budpet se melade HSGP Grand Awerd dee = MERT (3dustiple Event Basponse
Trailer].
BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. §
GESERAL FUNDE
AMOENT
LODE MUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASE
0348433 t Senjor Medicare 45
655146 i SHP 545
EXPLANATION: To wtend FY 000 budger to shew o tolol SHEF smaund a5 approves by the Staie. [Teenl SHOF
#uward = 53 645 (53,000 aleeady hidgeted fior FY 15020
BUDGET AMERDMENT N0 7
GENERAL FIND
H AMOUNT
CODE MUIMBER BESCRIPTION OF CODE : IMCREASE DECREASE
1348000 D84 - Stale Granes. 5391
16-611-152 Crisis Iderventice 53491
EXPLANATEON: Taamend EY ES)0) berdnet 10 insiude additicaa funds in e o7t nteeveation Tme s ol ] by the
Slale H
6. Board Reappaintments: The fallowing Suard reappointments were unanirsousiy approved by the Board:
EFFECTIVE
HAME E0ARD ACTION TERM BATE
Moare, Anicsne Plarning Board, Chai L Reappa } ¥IT 1EGEA01S :
Semilly, Lewis Planmirg Board, Vice Chainees : Heapp 3yrs L0 ¢
7. Miscellaneous Documents: The fokowing miscedlanenus decuments were gnanimousky aparoved by
the Board:

* Surplus Vebicts: The Soard adepted e Boliawing sesalition Gectering oortain ibems &3 Surplus equiprasnl 16 be sold an
GrorvBeals;




Movembdhb Ao coniRAge Sases

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 5416
OF CERTAIN SURFLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, ke Pezguimans Cousty Boast 2f Commissicpess desipes o dispese of certain surplus Freopery of e County;
WOW, THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVED by thse Pergatimans County Beard of Carmimistioness thar:
L. The fetlowing deseribed praperty is Srerebey declared 0 b siEplus o the necds of the Courdy:

hifnadet .
Yo Make Mt ¥
HNE Dadge Charger 2343

L The Coualy Mamaper is hershy asiborized ang diected to peocced an hehalf of @e Ferquinzns Coanty Board of
Cenmissicness to saie this surphus vehicks an GavwBeals,
3. Towe Catmy mssves the Tight e ecieet oy or 2fl bids and decie ot o 5] the praperty at 2oy tize during this procsss.
4. The County Masiager, in uocordance with Seale Tow, shed| cause a swmmary of 1his reselusion 10 Bz published eceos in 2
Newspaper having peresat cirsulation n e Coanty 2nd Frece it o the County™s website, Afler nod less thzen 12n {E4) days fbcen the dale of
licativa, the County Manager i acshorized msdELhemmmmm'mﬂwhi@mﬁdﬂen
Adopied this the 4° day of Meveenber, 2059,

Wallace E. Melsom, Chedtman
ATTEST:

Hary 7, Himnicutt, Cherk 1o 1he Bresd

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMPLOYEES/STAEF

The folowing employees wers introtuced to the Board/Skaf-
¥ Busan Cheney: b5, Chanty, Scedel Services Dieclor, inlredaced e f

lovirg eimployus wha were appeinted effective
Seplemsber 1, 2004 Temmce Browm, BAC [ wvocking towasd TuC 13; Eiena Howedl, Do Assistanl Ell; and Elden White, 30 i
warking 1ewaed IMC 11— Adalt Madicaid,

> Mickele Lawernoe M5, Lanecnce, Lirmiz, intradwced the menkere of her sl Cemstanbines Lajzpw, Part-Tinse Lehrary
Technizian i started Sepdember 16, 249 and Elijah Young, Par-Fime Lilbeary Technisian whe siarted Ootober |, 249,
Chairman Nelson welcomed them ko Pergquimans Couniy.

SUSAN CHANEY. SOCIAL SERVICES DIRECTOR
Ms. Chaney presented her marthly repart,

ALLISON PLATT. DESIGN CONCEPT FOR DOWNTOWN HERTFORD WATERFRONT

RESOLAITION SUPPORTING 4 DESIGN CONCEPT FOR
THE HERTFORD BOWNTOWN WATERFRONT

WHEREAS, the 2015 Electeizites Steategic Pl Ear e Town of Hestford identified “the nesd g Zeve
davntiran: waterfrons™ as one of the Eotar majar gosls in 5 Serategic Plan Sanvmary, ané

WHEREAS, the waterfront wes firsl om the list af Hertfoed's idsatified srengths i fhe SWOT malysis comained in the Shabagic Plan, and
WHEREAS, the simategy fiw fexvezaging Hertford*s waterfrant i the srmepie Plar caltsd for a combination of pualic
and

T3t the bocotion and beusy of the

and private imwgstmens;
WHEREAS, Alfisan Piatt, Senior Eandscape Architect, Project ianager fte Rivers 200 Associates was cngaged i Edentify and arapese 3 plon
in concept 1o address the highest end hest use ofthe Town's undereaisizad gssms in suppert of the Stralegic Flan; and

WHEREAS, Alkiscn Plafl subsequently idertifed Herlford's “wakerfront a5 one of the Towr's mast i
cancept which woubd creste a Jairt venture beswern paiblic (e Town} 2ad
Renfent a5 weld s visitars, 25 suppested im the Serelegic P and

WHEREAS, the plan s develnged by Allisan Flalt for the waterfreqit has been prescnred 2o the Pesguimans County Bozrd of Canmeissiosess;
Aand

derufitized assels amd develeped a plan in
private investment which addresees poAential s Ery ciiizens of

WHEREAS, e Feryg
which is oeched; and

WO, THEREPSRE, BE T RESOLVED THAT: The
plen s sancept es develaped and presented by Albison Play,

Adoptedithis _ 4% day of _povember | 3016

iimene Cousty Beard of Commissicaers supperts the resodution as passed by e Tanm Coundil of Henford, & copy of

Peruiness Counsy Board of Commissicsss supparts 21l etforts 2o impszsnent ehe

Wadlace &, Melsor, Chaicean
Fergaionans County Board of Commizsianers
ATTESTED:

SEAL
Masy P. Husiliewt, Cherk to [ Boand

Percritnans Counsy Brard of Commissiceiss

COMMISSIONER'S CONCERMSCOMMITTEE REPORTS
Fhere were no commissioner's concernsicommities reports.

LEDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:

¥ ALS ResslpSon: M Heath expbxined e, at theic Feevitus mecting, dhe Brard adopted A Resofation sequesting duu the: Stan:
sesearch ke larpe rumber of cases of A1LS i Pevquimans Caunty, As o result af this Fescdution, we hase had cantact wieh several
individuats froen 1he Staie in the Geneslegy Deparins=n, Zack Moars and Ken Gabes, The nexe siep wHll be to have Ashiey Stoep
of ARHE and himsell w updsta the ALS Thegiler meeting cm Movember 18, 2682, This may rosudl i oen ALS Task Foee
compaised of bezs ficen Perguis Coamtby, Albernard Regéanaleéleemims,ammhcalﬁEsﬁmptﬁiamcMcaf
Mok Carodina 56 fhat we 22 keep thems informed of Fesir findings.




3564  Movember 4, 2019 conbinged VA, - Page 5

¥ Eerus Complete Coapry Lomitittes: br. Hexsh reported that Camminee held it's trening ee Qosnkeer |3, 2659, The Couney
wEImrkwi&&ésﬂummiua:wmﬁcmrematalluwimdivédws‘m? JH] Coanky ars 1 foe dhe esis and bo gt e
wost gul oo e upeneniag Census.

3 Muli-nkite Tragsportation Meckiag 3r. Heai repieted Lhal this peoeip, which censisls H prafessors from MC State, officisl;
Eramm MCEHOT, and Peaquimans LCourity represarnatives, same and 1cared e hizrine Park on Cetober 23, 2659, They made severl
Bood crertacts fom ikis meeting e sssist itk BELing 1he Marips Park siaced.

> te_Pakili 1 e Mecling fnr Hepricase M Healh met with individiszls oo Oelober 30, HHY 4o diecpss
fitsezcial assi for | time spent and prepecty damese Eom Hurricene Drozian,  Boart wili be asked 1o il

docamerdaion lnter inﬂanmﬁngmaﬁﬂ}- For thress funds,

» Meed Dave Semator Tilis, s[pd Mr Ef: hir. Heath seporied 1het he and Deve Gass mel willk a fepresesarive
Ereans Semator Tilkis” Ciffiee lase Fricay 1o diseiss the fisding fix the Marine Park froen te federal f2vel of povernment.

¥ Marine Par) BE: 3r Healb seporied thal the CAMA permits for the Matine Park Basin FXPir: 3% the end of ehis year. The
Coundy hes prepared dacuments ba teansler the promeny kel 1o Pevgsticnzans Couney and applied far the exlersion of hesz PEHLS,

> Benefit for Bl Jensinps: 3r, Hﬁ&ﬂpﬁail&ﬁﬂtﬂiﬂt}'sﬂbﬂﬁil‘g a” Batibe: for Bili Benctit™ tommodsow Zrom £1:00 2.m, throuph
F:00 pan. Ehis s 1o assist with eedicak bisls Bar Bl Jonmi 25, Tax Admi;

isiratee, wha is basling capser. He encoureged e
Brard ang Pusles 1o parleipate in this evesl, 3L wifl pe fried poek chep petes and they c2a be picked ap 28 the Wengplt Ballpark or
at Gikrien Service Stalion by Likle Camsar's packing let ins Elizzinsh City.

APPOINTMENTS: COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Chaitman Melson asked Wary Hunnicutt, Serk to e Bogr,
for thess twq vacancies on this Committes. pis, Hunnicutt reports

for fhese vacancies.

PLANNING [TEM:  REZONING REQUEST NO. (PUD)] REZ-19-01. REQUESTED BY
PERQUIMANS DEVELOPMENT. LIC

Chairran Nefson reported that the Public Hearing was held earfier in the meetin
Request do. (PUD) REZ-19-01, requested Perquimans Development, LLC. Mr Neis
there are severat steps 1o the anproval this neguest The fiest step is I BOVIOVE or
request  County Manager Heath expizined that we first naeded to find that fhe

g for the Rezoing
orl explained that
deny the rezoning

the werding for the part the Chairman Nelson menfionad. County Manager Heath and Ceun
High stated that the item fegarding the historic hame and church wilt be part of the conditions of the
Conditional Use Permit part of this request and woulg net it at this 1]

Use Plan. He added the following o his motion: this request s core i &t

proposed PUD area of Exhibit X8 — ‘Projected Fubare Land Uss Unincorporated  Portions of
Perguimans County’ shows a dotted red PUD ling surmounding the parceks in question and the CAMA
Land tse Plan (LU aliows & Planned Unit Bevelopment {PUD) fo contain "any combination of uses,
permited and conditional® plus shows Commercial as well as PubﬁcfSemE—Fuhéic!Reaigéws as
conditional consistent in e Fulire Land Use Compatibility Matrix on Page |X-35. The motion was
seconded by Alan Lennon. Chairman Melson asked if there wera any questions of commernts an the
rezoning. County Manager Heath feminded them that the mation on the floor was for the consistency
and in hamnony with the Land tse Plan. The razoning approval will come later. County Attormey High
stated the he wanted o Board ko understand that this is a two par? process tonight. County Managar
Heath stated that there will be three motions mate on this tonight. . High concurred. ‘With ail that

his parcel is residentiat {Athemarie Plantation & Holiday Isfand) and on one side i is agriculbaral
ifarmiznd] so this will be consistent and in harmony with the Eand Use Plan, There being no further
questions or discussion, $e Baard WRanEMGUSlY approvad the motion.

Chairman Nelson moved to the Aezaning Approval of the Rezoning Reguest No. (FUD) REZ-19-
01 County Attorney High Sxplained the procedure as ko how the Board needed to move forward with
taking schion on fhis request, This wil requirs two motions, The Board will need to have 2 rafonal basis
for approving e mofion.  Mr. Heath explained that the frst motion is 2 legisiative procedure, but the
second motion will be a quasi-judicial procedure. The individua! making the motion will nead to site the
findings. Adan Lennon made a maotion to appreve the Rezoning Request (PUDY) REZ-18-51{a} to Tezone
frem RA, Rural Agricaltura) to PULICL, Planned Unik Development Conditionai Use District, the +-
1,457 acre property located at Tax Parcel Numbers 2-0073-0022, 2-0073-5003C, 2-0073-0004, 1-0073-
G021, 2-0073-00208, 240073-00204, 200730020, 2-00A2-00 2, 2-082-9313BBR, 2-0082-001t RE.ET..
F0083-00134, and 2 L0B2-0144, incorporating the Table of Findings as listed below 1o slipport the
raotion:

E. The proposal wilf place all pragerly smitardy situated in the same category, or in BEPEopTiale casmplementary
Cateoont

L. There is convincing demonstration that al] weses permitted urder the groposed disteic: ciassification wouls Bz in lhe
genezal public Buerest and ot merely in he interest of an individug] ar small group.

3. There is convincing demenstration that alf gses permitted urder dhe proposed distriet clessification wankt be
appropriate in the area included i the propesed change. {When a new distict desipnation & mageed, any nse
pamitted in fe district & alfowable, s ieng 83 it meeds district reguirements and ned eredy uses swhich Zpplicants
siate that they invtend to make the Pegperty involved),

4. These ig convincing demongtrasion thet the chasacter of the acighborkost will nay e meaterally or adverseby
affectsd by any vse pecmitied in the propossi change.

5. The propesed change ks in sceerd wih the Land Lse Plan and sound planning préciples.




Huvembgvdr&ﬂf Q‘Es:migag 6 555

The metion was seconded by foseph W. Hoffler. Chalrman Meison asked the Board if Hhere were
any questions or commenis about this Rezoning Request. County Attoeney Hioh asked if anyone hag
ary specific reasons as to wiy this would be bereficial to the County, The follcwing comments were
made:

P Alan Eaoeos: My Lzanes said shat there would he more avaslabilisy of hausing and it would cosirge W CT econmaic
developreat.

¥ Waltaee Mrlsor: 34r. MeSsos stased tha it woild peow ilee secidensial srea,

County Attomey High asked if anyene had any specific reasops as to why this would not be
bereficial o the County. The following comment was made:

® Waltace Nelsio: M. Melson sumed dhat we glrezdy beve st cooniercial development ther and ths PUD ked aleeady e
approved before but bad expired. Me does nof faresoe @y prablems with the appraval.
Coury Aforney High then asked i any of the Commissioners felt that this FEEONNG wouid
a¢varsely affect the nelghborhaod. The following comments were made:
¥ Adan Lepmnm; Mr. Lennns said 1B, according oo the oppiicatian, it woukd be i narmany with the suraunding arens,
#  Woblaer Neltan- Mr. Melsan said that. in his ogingan, it wauid be complimensany 1o fie kand,

County Aftorney High said fhat they had aiready had a discussion about it being in accordance
with e Perguimans County Land Use Plan, Mr High said that, having all the Commissisners present
at this time, the Chairman could call for a vota. Wr. Melson asked ¥ $ers were any further comments or
questions. Commissionar Jones asked Wr. High when is the approfaiate time to ask about the water
CapaCity in that area with the addition of this PUD. Mr, High explained to Mr. Jones shat s was 3 good
lime to ask it since we are in an informat setting. Mr. fones asked Mr. Meath how Ny Liks our clgeent
water system will handie. Mr. Heath said that i it 120 lats right now.  He further explained that 5 simple
change of connection in the Belvidere area could Increase it by another 158 real quick. Mr. Jones asked
if this was everywhare or just thers, Br. Heath explainad that we have two Hanks ~ Winfall and Bethel,
This would be service from fhe Bethel Plant. Mr Jones wanted to clagify that this will be a gradual
increase. 1 wilk not be all the iofs gt one Bme. M Heath stated $%at this piar would give the Colnty
empla me to abtzin water capacity as this project develops. Commissioner YWoodard restated fhe
inormation just o make sure they Krew that we would have ampte tima to provide water b0 $iese Iois as

Transportation (NCDOT} to Ingk at redi:Sing the speed dimit along Harvey
of accidents. County Manager Healh stated that NCOOT did agree o place that road inio e STIP
(Secondary Transpertation Improvement Program} so the funding of the modemization of Harvey Point
Foad has been aczomplished at least for the sk mie point from Church's Lane. This is assuming that

the NCBOT wili abtain more funding, There being no further quastions or discussion, the Board
unanimously approved $ie motion,

Chairman Nelson moved to the CUP eppraval which should be handled as a Guasi<edicial

stated that, since this i5 & maore format setting, we would need o
obtain swom testimony, Chairman Melson sware in the apglicant's withesses that wolld give besfimony
on the follawing Table of Findings:

L. That the PUDY »ell pot matzrias]
and rpeonmended;

L. That a uses approved meer the required cenditions and specifications;

3. That the PUD will oot substantizlly injure the value of adjeining ov abutting propersies, or that the appraved uses
are public recessities; aps

4. That she location and character of e PUB if develaped according to the pian will be in armery with the area in

which it Is 1o be Jocated and in genesal canfarmisy witk the Perquimans Caanty Land Else Pian.

¥ endanger she public health or safesy if developes accosding ta the plan subdmited

Commissicner Jones askad if @ commissioner coufd waive the swearing In requitements and
inceroorate alt the tesimony for this purpose tonight.  Br. High stated that, should Bvis matter be
appealed In courd, there woukd be a prafiem. The folizwing ingividuats were swom in: Bobby Masters,
Beveloperfdpplicant and Dave Kiebitz, Enginger. Bobéy Masiers presanted his testimony as follows:

¥  Bobby Masters: After ibanging the Commissioners for BElgwing him 1 be here tonight so preseat 1his sequest, fe

Began to respond fo the fve (5) findings as follows:

* With regasds 10 mameizliy endangeting the public health & safesy, he submits thar shey have coreplied witk
this zequirement with the extensive review with the County Plannes, Coungy Maneper, Technical Review
Comniities, and the Pionning Board, They lave complied with the commeats and suggestions which they
considered and incormorated thoss requesls inlo the Conditianal Use Permit. The Planning Board approved
thelr requsst October 8, 2089,

*  With regands 1o the required conditians and sgexifications, Mr. Masters addressed several jtcens that they kad
cancerns abowt: {1} Waler Capasity — they undersiood the problem with the watsr capacity and worked out a
plan with the Connry on phasing i the Feajecl; (2) SanitarwSewer — they werked aut a contragl with an:
Albemarle Utilicy Company 1o provide sewer service 1o fie project and fieve proposed plans to expand their
system for fiture growths (33 Stommwater — they obtzined atl the engingerng perenits for stormwates, runndf,
and refention issues for this aren, As they meve forward, they witl be requive o abtain techaical permiss
fron the Sfate and the County hefore actuzlly starling the project; (£) Fire & Safety — They fave had a lang
diseizssion with the Fire Marshal megarding setbacks and worked through that kurdle; work with Fine Marshal
eogarding institue constrection proesdures; talked shogt residential sprindder systams; () an:!ways - their
interior mpads are designed 1o allow paoper sircufation thzoughout fhe projoce fegress & ingressly; {5)
Envirormens - they are welt aware of weapans eut an she propetty hand have a 3D (Jurisdictional Wearon
Delineation] for the 155 Ammy Comp of Bagineees which Trequéres thern to adhers bo all the rutes & ragulations
of the Cerp as well as the Stale & CAMA, ]

" On velue of adjoining or abutting properics, Mr, Masters s that they feck that whas they are planning on
doing hese will enbanes the value of the surrgunding propesties. Fhey wilf be spending a significant amsunt
0of money in masketing to get 1he werd out abopt this develagoment,

*  With regard 1o the comemumity being in hamony with the Perquimans County Land Use Plar, they feed thar
this comenity is an exiension of B cument Albemarle Flantation peogerty and this wilf just enhance e
valus of the propesty.




3566 Movernber 4, 2010 consnued IV.A. - Page 7

*  He pravided a brief desoription md provided information about their company and hirar they wanl to preserve
the larsf area ang facilitiss.
»  Alter his comments, he asked if there were 2Ny glestions or cammesits re
this was proper and aflowed in the quasi-fudicial hearing,

*  Alap Lennon: Me Lennoa swated tet, on previous CLIP applications, they hud praaerty appraisals feom 2
licensed appraiser, He mied i they had ore tonight for their properey. Counly Adtoracy High explained shar
Dave Owens of #he School of Government addressed that quastion: several vemss age when the Board was
asking for assistanee with e Wind Farm sequest. He basically 101d the Board that, sines Perguimans County
Teas always been mers laid bock than other cutnties, we coutd be refaxed on same of thess mazters. Thay
coubf ask Mir. Masters how tings worked wi previous projects,

*  foseph Hoffler: Mr. Hoffler agked that, sines they were geing o spend 4 sigrificant ameunt of money
marketing this prajecs, had they considered changing the name since the name Albermarle Plantation cauld be
offeasive to some peosie. Br, Masters stated izt thiz project is o ssparate projest From Albemacle Plantation
sven though it 35 considesed Phase 11 of Alberraric Plzntztior:, This phase witl heve itx gwm properiy cwners
association, s residents will have azcess to the amernitias of Albemarfe Plantatlon bat it will e a stpatzle
project. He further stated thar they have thaaght #bout chanpging the rame of the progect 10 Albemarle
Prasarve,

*  Bobby Masters: To answer Commissioner Leanon's question, dr. Masters stared that, in his experience with

projects simoilar t this, e s szem a greas increase in 1he residensin? valyes of sursiAmding praperies but
cowld not tessify For the sgricutturat values. e feels that it may go ep since we are taking some of she
ggziculeural propery out of the mix which woald inczease the supply and femand. Becauss pople hear abowt
the peaject, they may come to look and fadt in iove with the area and might want to purchase anodher tvpe of
propedty ia Perguitmans County,

r  Charfes Woodard: Mr, Wopdard asked Teonw the property values have changed with the Albemarie Piantation
Phast 1 proparties. Me. Masters stried Eigd, even before their phase begins, they will be putting money into
marketing {he peogertivs that ey own in Phass | A lbemerle Piantation. He aiso feels thet things are picking
up in Phase L

*  Erank Hesth; Mr. Hesth stated that Alh
ta value of Perquimans Counry. This sh
of the County.

garding his dessimony. My, High sab that

emarle Plartslion property swners comprise about [6% of the sotal
ows how 2 similar development can petendially affect the tax value

Chairman Melson asked i there weare afry further comments or questions for Mr. Masters, Thare
being nene, he recognized Bave Klehitz, Engineer. Chairman Nelson asked I M. Klebitz had anything

®  Dave Klebitz: Afier revigwing his experitnce and erining, Mr. Kiebite stated, hefore and afier the Planging Beard
meeting, he siong with Mr. Heath seviewsd esch of the conditions in the Congitomal Uee Permit wiigh was

Each szetion will fe brought pack to the Board of Commissioners fnr'apprm-a! and, 2t that tiess, they couis ratk
enare specifics. This conchuded br. Klobitz's comments and {hiess wese o giesticnsteomments from e Board,

County Atiormey High stated that, 1o make sure the circle is o
Rhonda Money to be swom in to briefly g
specHications, under oath. Chainan Nel
comments;

omptete, he was going to ask
peat some of her comments regarding conditions and
Bon swore 815, KMoney in and she mate the fotlowing

¥ Rhonds Mopey: As fur as mesting the requinenents, the best thing she cmeld say was that she had spent months
and momhs going over nite and reguiation pages of Sotuments, [ teok about three different tries te got 2l the
infarmazion inte the conditional use permil 1o camply with the Courty’s ordinarce. Mr. Heath asked hs. Bomey i
17e appicatien is potentially complele and fha it comyplies with the County's ordirance, Ms. honey said that i
was and i1 il compdies with the ardimance.

Chairmran Melson asked i she had anything else to add, Ms. Money said that she did not, My,
Melsen seid that, af this point, the Board can consider & motion to make a recommendation on the
Rezaning Reguest {PUD} REZ-18-04(2) based an the four findings Ested above. T. Kyle Jones made a
moiien i approve Rezoning Request {PUD} REZ-18-01{a), 1o rezone from BA, Rural Agriculture to
PUBCL, Planned Unit Deveiopment Conditional Use District, the +/1,497 ace property located at Tax
Parcel numbrers 2-0073-0022, 2-0073-0029, 2-0073-0005C, 2-0073-0001, 20730021, 2007300208,
ZLF3-00204, 2-0075-0020, 2-0082-G0t2, 2-0052-0013BER, 2-0B2-0013A0A, 2-0082-1013A, and 2-

O0E2-01 44, conditioned upan e conditions listed in the Conditional Use Permit changing Condition
#7 to read as foliows:

Tt Na commerciol devetopment is affowed an the parcels adfeinieg the intersection of Chnreh Lae and Hervay Foine
feoad, specifiesily adiacent to the New Hoven Bagtist Chuereh and any hisiarical properties fosated adfneent,

and adopéng the fallowing Policy Guidelines to sipport the motion:

L That the PUD will pat materiatly endenger the public headlh or safesy if developed accarding 1o the olan subanitied
and recommended; Commissioner Lo — adding fire ond police pratectiosn aud their Infbasiructre odditions;
Chairmau Nelson - he agreed with dr. Lennan; Frank fHeark ~Stafi and TRC approved ir,

2. That all uses approved meet the required conditions and specifications; Cowety Ahorresy High stofed thar, with the
iestimonies of Mr. Hatters, Mr, Klekitz, and M. Monay, this reguirement has baen salisficd,

3 That the PUD witl ot substantially injure the value of adisiniRg or abutling properes, o1 that the approved vses
are public necessitfes, and Afr Masiarg® festinony satiged this reguirement and there were e other Testiiron
ageiast this puldelive. County Attarney fiigh seated that, with the weight gf the evidence presented, this guideline
s patisfied

4. That the location and charaster of the PUD iEdeveiopet accosding to the pian will be in hormony with the arca in
which 2 is to ba located and in general cenfgzmity with the Perquimans County Land Use Plan. Chaimes: Nl
seaiedd that the Lawd Use Plan alveady afioves it: if s in covtfarmiry; 5 iz i harmony with Afhemarte Flaration —
Phrage §and with the Holiday Jsiand devel, opsrears; Comnmissiener Lemnan stated that shis projest hoed sire ndy heen
apprased but fad axpived before developreent was stavied,




Nevernbb¥afeorovonfiage 8 assy

The motion was seconded by Alan Lannon. Caunty Attorney High asked that, even though it may
bz redundant, the Board shoulg go threugh each guidsfine and state why they feet that this project is in
tomptiance. The Board discussed the guidelines and their comments are m red above, Chairmean
Melson asked i there were any fusther questions or comments. There Being none, the Board
unanimously apmoved the Rezoning Reguest {PUD) REZ-19-0%(8) {See Aftachment Aj.

HURRICANE BORIAN DOCUMENTATION

Chairraan Malson recognized County Manager Heath who presented the two decuments for Beard
approval.  [r. Heath siated that he had mentoned earlier in the meeting that Hey would have

PUBLIC COMMENTS
There were no public cormments,

CLOSED SESSION: COMNSULT WiTH ATTORNEY REGARDING ACCUISHION OF REAL
PROPERTY & CLOSED SESSION MINUTES
Pursuant to NC General Statute $43-318.11{3}, Fondelfs A. Leigh made a motian e go into

Closed Session 1o consult with attorney regarding acouisition of resi property and to approve closed

sesston mindtes. The motion was seconded by Charles WoadarE and uranimously approved by the
Board,

The: Ciosed Session was adjourned and the Regular beeting reconvened on motion made by
Fondella A, Leigh, seconded by Charles Weedasd, and urarimously approved by fhe Board.

SCHOOL WAL K THROUGH

County Manager Heath siated that fhe Board had fiscussad deing a waik-through of all the
schodls in the schosl system. The Board of Ediecation has provided Decambear 5 and Tt as dakes fo
have the waik-through. He askad the Board members to check their calendars to gez If thess dates

would be okay. They wilt be from 500 P.m. io ¥:00 pom. each avening. They wil walk through twe
schools & night, He asted the Board 1& et himn know as soom as possibla.

ACTION FROM CLOSED SESSION

On maken made by Charles \Woodard, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler, the Board al:thorized
Ceoumnty Manager Heath to negotiaie with Tallium to purchese $e Albemarie Mental Heaith Buiding
Ipcated bahing the Albemarie Comenission Buitding,

ADJCLRNMENT

There being no ferther comments or business o discuss, the Reguter Meating was adiourned at
9:15 p.. an mokion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by T, Kyte Jones.

Wallace E. Melson, Chairman

Clerk o the Boarg

****itii*t*ﬁitﬁitt*’

ATTACHMENT A

Do MOT veearit this page

-Beginaing of Propated Condizicnal s Pesrais 2o, [PUBREZ-1501
twhe dedd by Perqui Devel LLC

Te

Rezane spproximatedy 1,497 acres cxzending nectiesst froen Holbdzy Lans, croesing Harvoy Poins Road, cantiruing parbes) o e
Perquimizens River; ol of which is south of Church Lase i Heliey Bay Bnad and westomthiwes: of Goose Mot Fare, feom (RA) Rurak
Agricalfure to PPUEBICUE Mansed Tt Devetopment Conditionad Tse Districe. Subject prapecty is alea knenwn as Tax Parces Nos, 2+
IT0022, 200730009, 20000030, Z-DOVIDIE, 2-0073-0021, 20073-60204, TOTI0GRE, 200730020, 2-0082-0052, T-0052-
CILIBEB, 20032 0H 3444, 3000200124, and 2-B0R2-00144,

This docurment refeces chenges made or the Ceraber §, 35 P ing Board ug,
Ponenrher f, 2049 Tard of Coumy Conurissioner seeting,

&4 acres narhwest of Church L tapvey Poing Rd Emerseclion were senoved froen PN [

Do NOUT record this pape

CONDITEONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUD) REZ-19-01
Page 1 of 10

On the date{s) listed below, the Board of Comnussioners for Perquimans County met and held a
public hearing to consider the foflowing application:

Authorized Applicant: Perquimans Development, L1LC
ofe Rebert Masters
11675 Ratnwater Exrive, Suite 210
Alpharetta, GA 30009

e By i applicont, ard cheiges sade of the



3568 November 4, 201% continued IV.A. - Page 8

Property Cwners: Perquimans Development, LLC
11675 Rainwater Drive, Suite 210
Alpharetia, GA 30009

Site Location: Approximetely 1,497 acres extending northeast from Holiday

Lane, crossing Harvey Point Road, continiring sortheast to the

Perquimans River; alt of which is southeast of Church Lane and

Halsey Bay Road and west/norfiwest of Goose Mest Lane

Tax Parcel Nos: 2-0073-0022, 2-0073-0029, 2-0073-0003 C, 2-0073-000¢, 2-0073-
0G21, 2-0073-0020B, 2-0073-00204, 2.0073-6028, 2-0082-0012,

2-0082-0013BBE, 2-0082-0013AA4, 2-0082-0013A, and 2-
008200144

Zoning Disirict: PUL (CH), Planned Unit Development Conditional Use District

Proposed Use of Property: A form of development usually characterized by a unified site
design for a number of housing units, clustering buildings, providiag common open space,
density increases, with a potential mix of building types and land uses. As stated by the

Applicant in the CUD Rezoning Reguest Application Statement of the Nature of the Proposed
Ulse:

"“The goal of Albemarle Plantation Phase 2 is to build @ community that has a creative
design, providing a mix of different residential uses in close proximity to one another,

while af the same time providing an efficient nse of gpen ipace thes promotes an active
lifestile and a strong sense of community. A high level

CONBITIGNAL USE PERMIT No. (PLD) REZ-1%-01
Papge2 of 19

of amenities is proposed fo meel the needs of the residents... The river front Jaciline is
expected to include o maring with boot faunch, docks and pier, o boufigue hotel, o
clubliouse with bar and grit and caf?, an event lawn for outdoor events ard an cutdoor
terrace. The amenity arec south af Harvey Poinr Road is Proposed to fnclude a crysral
lagaon, a tennis complex, a club house with activity room, meeting areas and affices, o
second bar'grill and café avea, and an additiona! outdaor lawn and event space. Higher

density condominium and fownhome areas are proposed fo be near to the amenity
areqas.”

Meeting & Hearing Dates: Planning Board on _ 10-8-281% : & Board of County
Commissioners on __13-4.-2019 .

Now therefore be it resolved that the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners approves the
application for Perguimans Bevelopment, LLC case mumber {PLD} REZ-19-01, subject to the
fallowing conditions:

Having heard all the evidence and arpument presented at the hearing, the Board finds that the
application is complete, that the application complies with all of the applicable requirernents of
the Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance for the development proposed, and that therefore the
application to make use of the above-described property for the purpose indicated is hereby
approved, subject to afl applicable provisions of the Zoning Ordinance pertaining to Plammed
Unit Development and other conditions as follows:

A, General Laod Tse;

1} Perguimans County {County) has the Fight to limit the number of lots and housing for
each section‘phase based on water availability,

2y County may imit lots Jess than 15,004 square feet based on the conceptual Master Piag
as presented (Bissell Professional Group, July 30, 2019 Iast revision; stamped by
County Planning as received Aug 2, 2019. Rendered Master Plan prepared by Koomz
Jones Design); Maximum quantities of each lot width (35 to 757} shall be restricted to

maximumn proposed amounts of each lot iypefwidth catepory presented om the
previously noted conceptual Master Plan,



Novembb¥afenioconflage 103see

3) The developer must obtain approval for all sections andfor phases by the Planning Board
and Board of Commissioners for approval under the normal review and approvak
precess of the Subdivision Regulations.

4) Each section andfor phase must adhere to the current Subdivision Regidations and State
Regulations in effect ai the time that particular phase is approved, including, among

others, subject to any water capacity or availability restrictions that are in place at the
thme of approvai.

33 Up 0 80 rooms cumulative aflowed in the proposed hotel. Hotel shal} have 2 maximum
of 3 stories and/or 35 feet in height.

6) A minimum 50 foot vegetative buffer is required on properties adjacent to agricultural
latwd, residential land and propesties owned by the Depariment of Defense.

CONIMTIONAL USE PERMIT No. {FUD) REZ-13-91
Page 3 of 10

Ty Principle structure and accessory steucture yard setbacks for fots less than 15,000 Square
feet or less than {ninety) 90 feet wide shall be: {fifteen) 15 feet for front and rear vards,
{ten} 10 feet for side vards and 10 feet o secondary front yards which abut z side sweet
at a comner. Exceptions of (five) 5 foot side yard sethacks may be made on lots {fiftyy 50
feet wide or less. Any fot with less than 10 foot setbacks will require fire protection

eeensures such as fire retardant walls andfor a sprinkler system in consultation with the
County Fire Marghal.

B} Maximum number of single-family residential lots shall he based on the conceptual
Master Plan as presented,

5} Per County Zoning Ordinance Section 1503(h}, At least 150 acres of the development
shall be set aside as common area or open space. Of this 150, a maximum of 75 acres
may be areas covered by water. In addition, a maximum of 75 acres may be covered by
structures clearly ancillary to the recreation or common use arez. Such stractures may
include tennis cowrts, pro shops, swimming pools, ard the like. Commen area/open
space shall be desipnated on the development plats as such aud be held in separate
ownership for the use and benefit of the residents of the PUD.

19} Public beach/common water access for ail PUD property owners shal} be established.
11} o ABC store allowed,

12} General retail/commercial space is aflowed,

B. Drainage/Stormwater Improvements:

The terrain is robling with many low depressions; therefors drainage problems can be stgnificant
if & drainage plan is not provided. Major creeks and drain-ways are being ecrossed in the
expansion. Bvaluations must be made to insure that drainage problems do not develop up-
stream as 3 result of these crossings. These changes are not reflected on the soils maps because
they are classified as inclusions and are not shown en the scale of map used.

1} A topographic survey on one foot contours shall be used for developrent,

21 A drainage plan, predicting sirface water elevations occurring  throughout the
subdivision for various storms shall be presented o the County prior w final plat
approvals by Planning Board,

3} All living space Hoor-level elevations should be based on the surface water profile
predictions, with special emphasis placed on any slab construction.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUB) REZ-19-01
Page 4 of 10

4) All drafnage ditches, and major drain-ways showid be protected by easements. Major
ditches that are traversing platted areas should have side slopes as determined b_y COMEY
staff, to alfow mowing and to prevent landowners from filling and obstructing ditches.



357 November 4, 2019 confinued IV.A, - Page 1t

5) Prior to Final Plat an Engineered drainage plan with one-foot contowrs, ditch or swale

layouts with pipe, and showing the flow rates, shall be provided by Applicant and
reviewsed by County.

&} The Applicant, heirs and assigns shall submit a NC Department of Environmental
Quality Stormwater Permit prior to Final Plat approval.

71 Applicant heirs and assigns shall provide a NC Department of Environmental CQuality
letter of approval for an Frosion and Sedimentation Control Plan prior to Fingl Pla
approval.

€. Emergency Services:

I} An additional Helicopter Landing Zone shall be assigned close to Harvey Point Road 1o
serve that side of the development and surrounding sreas. The Landing Zone shalf be
large enough to accommodate Coast Guard helicopters as well. Exact location can be

determined at a Jater time in coordination with Perquimans County Planning/GIS staff
and Emergency Services staff,

2} A water source shall be provided for fire protection of boats at the marina.

3) Alieyways need to meet NC DOT minimum width of an anobstructed 12-14 feat,
Residents shall not be allowed to park in alleys; no water wtilities shail be focated in the
alleyways; proper mgress/egress for emergency vehicles shall be designed for, inciuding

proper fum-arcunds (if not 2 “thra street™) in coordination with County Ermerzency
Services staff,

4} Commercial multi-story buildings that have an elevator shall have an elevator [arge
enough to accommodate a stretcher,

3) Height of Commmercial buildings limited to 35 feet and/or three {3} stories.

) Habrdge is built over Minzie’s Creek it shall be constructed to NC DOT standards and
shall accommodate fire trucks,

7} Applicant, heirs and assighs shall accommodate and support and hold training sessions

for emergency service personnel if requested by the Emergency Services Director with
adequate advanced notice,

CONBITIONAL USE PERMIT No. {PTDY REZ-19-01
Page 5 of 10

D. Trapsportation:

1} A traffic impact analysis shail be reviewed by NCDOT and a report provided to be
considered by the Board of County Commissioners prior to Preliminary Plat Approval.
Any necessary adiustments to the Conditional Use Penmit, site Plan andlor offsite
bmprovements as needed to abate impacts to public facilities will be the responsibility of

the Developers, their heirs and assigns, with the County determining the timing of such
improvements,

2} All roads will be designed and constructed accordance with NCDOT subdivision
standards with no road less than 20 feet wide, exclusive of shoulders per NC Fire Code.
Fire apparatus access roads must meet weight capacity requirements of MC Fire Code.
Commercial cul-de-sacs shall have a minimum 96 & diameter per NC Fire Code.

Diameter may be adjusted by Fire Marshal at preliminary plat submittal based on
eguipment and construction,

3) No on-street parking aflowed. Each residence will be required to have encugh off street
parking for at least 2 vehicles.

4} Prior to accessing SR 1336, Harvey Point Road, or SR 1347, Holiday Islend Eoad, or
SR 1429, Holiday Lane a Driveway Permit must be approved by NC DOT.

5} Per County Zoning Ordinance Section E503(c), Potmis of ingress and egress shal! be

approved by the Board of County Commissioners and minimize traffic hazards,
inconvenience, and congestion,




6}

rovembdMa A012 coniPage 123571

Per County Zoning Ordinance Section EX3(f), Parking aveas shall have a packing
surface meeting the standards of Article XIX “Parking and Loading”™ and al] parking
areas and traffic lanes shall be clearly marked.

E. Utilitfes:

1

)

3

4

8

%

Alf water lines mrust be approved by both the State of North Caroling ang Perguimans
Connty.

Hydrant locations shall be every 1,000 feet and no more than 300 faet fom awy lot,
All hydrants must be suppiied with & 5 inch storz adapter on the steamer connection or

cther suitable connection determined after consuftation with the local fire department
prior fo instatlation.

The applicant will need to install a water line at least & inches in diameter that will
supply a minimunn of 500 gallons per minute at 20 psi residual pressure to each hydrang.
Applicant shall supply 2 minimum of L000 gatlons per minute at 20 psi residual for
commercial areas, marina areas, and areas with side setbacks less than {ten) 10 feet.

CONBITIONAL USE PERMIT No. fPUB) REZ-1%-01
Page b of 19

The design and estimated construction cosi of any additional elevated water tanks that
Perquirnans County deems may be needed shall be paid for by the developer prior
final plat approval of additional lots that the elevated tank may service. Construction

estimates and actual tank design shall be performed by Perquimans County and in
consubtation with the developer.

The existing Perguimans County Water System wili be tested and/or modeled by
Perquimans County to determine if any upgrades to the water mains or other parts of the
existing water system need Lo be made to provide domnestic and fire flow capabilities to
Albemarle Plantation Phase 2 planned unit development. Modsling of the proposed
water system within Albemarle Plantation Phase 2 will be the responsibility of the
developer and shall be submitted 1o Perquimans County for approval.  Alf
improvements 1o the existing county water system deemed necessary by Perguiinans
County, and in consultation with the developer, to provide domestic and fire flow
capabilities shall be made by Perquimans County and paid for by the developer,

Any water distribution system within Albemarle Plantation Phase 2 wili be constructed
by the developer at the developer’s expense in accordance with the approved model
described in item S above, Perquimans County standard specifications and applicable
regulatory agencies. Water will be provided by Perguimans County Water System in
accordance with available capacity which is not commitied at this time. Any
cammercial or residential irigation systerns initially or in the fiture in this Albemarle
Plantation Phase 2 PUD shall be constructed in accordance with all applicable Norih
Carolina General Statutes and Perguimans County Policies,

Wastewater System -- Detailed engineering drawings and an appropriate description of
the proposed wastewater collection, treatment and disposal systems will be submitted by
the Applicant with the Final Plat for review and apgproval.  Any operational and
mainienance agreements with the Developer’s or the Homeowners Association’s
operator or other contracted operator will be submitted for review and approval by the
County prior to Final Plat approval. Proof of an appropriate security bond for
wastewater Infrastructure submitted to the State Utility Comemission will be required
prior to Final Plat approval.

Perquimans Development, LLC/Applicant/Developer will be responsible for fthe
installation of a community sewer coflection system and treatment and disposal facilities
i accordance with applicable regulatory agencies. Albemarle Uiility Company wiil be
responsible for operation and maintenance of the comumunity sewer collection system
and treatment and disposal facilities. Any ewnership transfer of the system or facilities

will be in accordance with applicable regulatory agencies and approved by the Board of
County Commissioners.

Approval/permits as required by NCDEQ for central wastewater treatment plant and
disposal system shall be provided,



3572

Movember 4, 2019 continyed IV.A, Page 13

10y Al wtilities wifl be underground.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. {PUL) REZ-19-01
Page T of 10

E. Plat Approvals & Master Plan Amendments:

1y

1}

3

4}

3)

6}

Prior to approval of a Preliminary Plat, the Developer shail obtain County Atiomey
approval of the Articles of Incerporation for the Property Owners Association or
Homeowners Association and Restrictive Covenants for Albemarle Plantation Phase 2
PUD. Property Owners Association documents shali inciude provisions for () the
organizational and operational structure of the Property Owmners Assoclation; (b} that all
owners of property within the development share awtomatic membership rights and
assessment obfigations for the maintenance of cormondy owned areas (incleding but not
limited to commen areas, areas for infrastructure, recreation areas, private roads and
parking lots). The automatic membership rights and assessment obligations of all
property owners withic Albemarte Plantation Phase 2 PUD shall he so covered by
covenants running with the fand and other contractual provisions so as to ensure the
property maintenance of alf commonly owned argas, #nd shall inchude provisions for
liens against individual property owners within the developmers.

Accompanying an Application for Preliminary Plat approval, the Beveloper shall make s
payment {0 Perquimans County, in an amount determined fo be appropriate by the
County Manager, o aliow the County to retain profissional engineering services to
review the adequacy

of plans and instalfation of water system, wastewater system, toads, stormwater drainage
and other required infrastructure. Also the Developer shall pay the County a System

Development Fee as shown in the Perquimans County fee schedule upon eachk phase™s fot
recordation,

The Property Owners Association shall be established prier {0 approval of the Final Plat
and shali be registerad/chartered by the Secretary of State with official Articles of
Incorporation. In addition, offieial Bylaws and the organizational/operational structure
shall be recorded simultaneous to the Final Plat.

Prior to issuance of the fiest building permit for construction of any structure in
Albemarte Plantation Phase 2 PUD, alf infrastructure {roads, water, sewer, drainage, with

the exception of asphalt pavement) located within the boundaries of a piven phase shal]
be complete and in place.

Per County Zoning Ordinance Section 1508, Planning Board approval is required for the
following: (a) Changes in major infrastructure features referred to the Board of Coungy
Commissioners by the Planning Dizector. (b Changes to the Master Plan that result in
inereased density. {c} Significant changes in land use.

Annuai Reports: The Planning Board and Board of County Cornmissioners hereby
acknowledge the Applicant's intent to start construction of the PUD in 26231, During
construction of the project, the Applicant, heirs 2nd assigns shall provide the County with
anrwal reports outlining progress to dats along with circumstances that may result in
delays. In the event start of construction will be delayed beyond December 31, 2021, the
Applicant, heirs and assigns shall formally Feguest an extension be granted by the Board

of County Commissioners (BCCY, otherwise the BCC may revoke the Conditional Use
Permit.

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No, (PUD) REZ-19-01
Page 8 of 19

No commercial development is aflowed on the parcels adjoining the intersection of
Church Lane and Harvey Point Road, specifically adjacent to the New Haven Baptist
Church and any historical properties located adjacent.

H any of the conditions affixed hereto or any part thereof shatl be held invatid by a court or
void without remedy, then this permit shall be void and of no effect.




Novembbhs Ba15conifage 14353

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PLD) REZ-1%-01
Page 2 of 14

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, Perquimans County has caused this permit to be issued in jts name,
and the undersigned, being afl the authorized applicants, agents, representatives, or property
owners of the property sbove described, do hereby aceept this Conditional Use Pesmit, together
with all is conditions, as binding on them and their successors in interest,

Wallace Nelson, Chair, Board of COommissioners Date
Adtest: (Seal}
Mary P. Hunmicutt, Cledk to the Poard Date
I{We), » authorized Applicantis) of the above

identified property, do/does hereby acknowledge receipt of this Conditional Use Permit. The
undersigned does further acknowledge that no work may be done pursuant to this permit except
in accordance with all of its conditions and requirements and that this restriction shabl be
binding on them and their successors in interest

Perquimans Development, LLC Prare
By: . s
The State of
County
EN » & MNotary Public In and for the said State and County,
de hereby certify that

personally appeared before me this day and acknowledged the due execution of the forgeing
instrument,

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this the day of L2

Motary Public
My Commmission expires:

{Mot valid unt] filly executed and recordedy

Fhe balance of this page was
intentionally left biank.




3574 Movember 4, 2818 continuad IV.A. - Page 15

CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT No. (PUD) REZ-1%-01
Page 10 of 10

PUARIREL N IS C Rl

THE RAF LAY RIXT RH A LTI Smra
mmmmuwmwmmmw*mm
CLFLAKMENY AGENTYT rra coMMasNe
FITINAMT ALY LICABLE LAND IR PUNT
RRGULATHING  AND  hlas x0T BHES
AIDIER  BOW CUMFUANDE  mIml
AFOR TN R AN TS FO, LAY

(TR

IR R L e,
e 40

1 w
g ' e oy
HECW R T P = )
ar = 2 % y o
Rl LT LR 8 - 3
BT P o d 5 P abpremaran

HAs R

-.——/ ; ‘.' Ey) 5 g :'_-::J Mhrmm sy

£ =
1) "'\__._.....,..,..m.. vy
F]

MBTrAIR A,
e £t

Bo N0 reened this page

+ End of Preposedt Comditional Uise Pecenss Mo, [PUDREZ~{9-LE
0 be receeded by Perquimans Developmerd, L1

Ta

Rezant approximately 147 peres extanlng soribeasi from Holiday Lang, ceiasing Harvey Paint Read, comtinuing norfiesst so the
Ferquinisns River: all aFvhich i saudh of Church Lane and Halsey Bay Road 2ad nestiaribwest of Goose Hest Lamz, from {RA) Rorad
Agriculinre to PUIHCER} PRanned it Devefopment Condifiona) Use District. Subjeck propeey I also known as Tax Farce] Kos, 2-
COT-GRREE, 2-C073-00020, 2.0013-0a03, 2-I0T3C001, 290750021, 200710008, 2-0073-D020A, 200730070, 200826012, 2-0082-
HHIBEE, 2-0082-04H3AAA, 2-3082-601 94, and 20344,

?ﬁﬁﬁmmmrﬁh-acm@esmm&mﬂxﬂan&wﬁ‘. 20} Planring Homed I, 5 e By the dppiicam, aad changes made ar She
Wevcmber £, 2019 Baard of Coraty Caviminsioner meeting,

L6 ecxes nesthuest of Cherch To/Harvey Paint RS ingsrsection were removed foeen PUD request

B 2LYE record chis page

Ahd ARk F e X AR A R R E R E oA

WORK SESSION
Movember 18, 20189
700 p..

Due to a kack of business ko dizcuss, the Perguimans County Board of Commissizners Work
Session an November 18, 2019 was cancetled

L R N R A R T E R




IVv.B. - Page i

PO Box 7

Phare: (2527 426-7010
Hertford, M.C. 27944

[252) 426-5564
Fax: (252) 4264034

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Movember 25, 2016

Tax Releases: (Perquimans County)

Daren & Jennifer Ameld . $236.00
Incorrect assessment on parcel 2-D082-C022-HI
Account#: 265259

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Jonathan G. Robinsen $134.89
Trade vehicle at dealership; 11 month refund
Account#: 50272410

Lusheil Hayes $122.84
Vehicle was totaled; 10 month refund
Account¥: 0042269250-2018-2018-0000

Perquiznans County’s Vision:
To be a community of apportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



W.Cl. - Page 1

DATE SUBMITTED: {000 V2 DO S

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Denise Stallings

S0C.: 8EC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Technician

DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: November 18, 2018

GRADE: 59 STEP: SALARY: $ 10.00 per hour
THIS IS A PART TIME, TEMPORARY POSITION FROM NOVEMBER 18, 2018 THROUGH
JANUARY 17, 2020

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOB:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:

SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 g

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

J RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE GRADE/STEP RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON

HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
AR R R R R Rk ok AR Rk e e
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
e
1000 T] Chamu, %w {
DATE:  November 13, 2019 DATE: {{/i5 fiq

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IV.C1. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVIC ES
PO, BOX 107
Hertford, Nerth Carolina 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252426-T373 - FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terisse J. Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney
Dianze M. Layden

Charles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 15, 2019

To: Frank Heath, County Manger
Tracy Mathews ~ County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt — Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliott - DSS Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney — DSS Director 5’3‘»5@4”) %ml

Subject: Income Maintenance Technician

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered one of the part time,
temporary, Income Maintenance Technician positions to Ms. Denise Stallings and she
has accepted. This position will determine eligibility for the Low Income Energy
Program and the Crisis Intervention Program. Ms. Stallings will be employed from

November 18, 2019 through January 17, 2020 and her hours are Monday — Friday,
8:00am unti! 3:00pm.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to comtact me at 426-7373 ext. 128.

Perguimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



v.C.I. - Page 3
DATE SUBMITTED: LDor> |3 XY

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Shirley Shaffer

S0C.: SEC. NO.: —
POSITION: Income Maintenance Technician

DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: November 18, 2019

GRADE: 59 STEP: 1 SALARY: $ 40.00 per hour
THIS IS A PART TIME, TEMPORARY POSITION FROM NOVEMBER 18, 2012 THROUGH
JANLARY 17, 2020.

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:  SALARY:
[ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
GRADE: STEP:  SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

O RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE GRADE/STEFP RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY UISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
ek e i o e e e ek e o ek
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION couz‘:r MANAGER APPROVAL
wate
\%7,{ DAy 4 ’l] Cf’} ("m; |
DATE: November 13, 2019 DATE: ! !!5 J!‘%

FINANCE OFFICER

Revised 7/05



W.C1l. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
PO BOX 147
Herdlord, North: Caroling 27044

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 ~ FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchardg, Chair Susar M. Chancy
Dianae M. Larden

Charles Woedard

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 15, 2019

To: Frank Heath, County Manger
Tracy Mathews — County Finance
Mary Hummicutt — Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliott — DSS Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney — DSS Director é‘?}{?% Ch CM’LE_L‘

Subject: Income Maintenance Technician

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered one of the part time,
temporary, Income Maintenance Technician positions to Ms. Shirley Shaffer and she has
accepted. This position will determine eligibility for the Low Income Energy Program
and the Crisis Intervention Program. Ms. Shaffer will be employed from November 18,
2019 through Jamuary 17, 2020 and her hours are Monday — Friday, 8:00am wuntil 3:00pm.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. I28.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



v.C2. - Page 1
DATE SUBMITTED: LJ0nse ey 7 2019

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Cheryl Banks S0OC.: SEC. NO.: )
POSITION: IMC i DEPTY.: Social Services
ENMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: December 1, 2019

GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 30,4656.00

EE‘#IDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 0B PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Cate

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE GRADE/STEP RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HMER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

TRk E TR RR Rk kR kE

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
‘:n’f . {4
\%"Ef}‘)ﬂm ¢ CJ’J(?J’Y{,{,{; ] & ”&‘.‘
DATE: November 7, 2018 DATE: // / ;2 /;ﬂ]

FINANCE OFFICER

DAYE;

Revised 7/05



W.C2, - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES
P.O. BOX 107
Hertlord, North Carolina 27044

S0CILAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-7373 — FAX 425-1240 DIRECTOR
Terisga I. Blanchard, Chair Suzan M. Chaney
Dianne M. Layden

Chartes Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 7, 2019

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews — County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt — Clerk to the Board
Nicole EHiott — DSS Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney — DSS Director é?.:ﬁ,‘oilﬂ‘} Cﬁ’) @mi
Subject: Perquimans Social Services Emplovee
Ms. Cheryl Banks was selected and has accepted the position of Income Maintenance
Caseworker I (Family & Children’s Medicaid) with the Perguirnans County Bepartment
of Social Services. Ms. Banks is fully qualified for the IMC 1I position and her
eraployment will begin December 1, 2019.
An Employment Action Form is attached.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, leam, work, prosper and play.




IV.C3. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED:

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Christopher Prince S0C. SEC, NO.: ~ -

POSITION:__ Custodian DEPT.:__ Buildings & Grounds

%] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2020

GRADE:__ 56 STEP:__3 SALARY: _$23508
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: January 1, 2021

M

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
M DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
N DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSEUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
B RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON H
COMPLETED:

BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

ISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Sk k Rk R bk kR ik

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
ah ‘l:ﬁ?ﬂﬂﬂ
i

DATE: \QATE: I ’15 { (1

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



iv.D.1. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___November 20 2019

e e e il

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__Ashley Mikus $0C. SEC. NO.;

POSITION: Certified Telecommunicator PART-TIME FILLON DEPT.: 811 Communications
—mme inecommunicator PART-TIME FILLAN —~Z1lt-ommunications
STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:;
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERICD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPAR

TMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

12-1:48 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: §2 STEP: 2 SALARY: _$14.37

***t***ﬂ******i****
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
v fras fouth
- - —
"
a&f;é:v 11-20-19 pate:_H/ ~"/*"?
FINANCE OFFICER
DATE:

Revised 7/05



W.0.2. - Page 1
DATE SUBMITTED: L 001> 1R 01 Y

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM

NAME: Courtney Shadle

SCC.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Office Assistant I} DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Datte
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION:

W

xxt RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE GRADE/STEP RAISE:

Date: 12-1.2018 GRADE: 57 STEP: 2 SALARY: $ 23,981.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE

SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON
COMPLETED:

IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN

HISTHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

Fodded ik ik R ki de kR
COUNTY MAMZ}%R APPROVAL

e
¢ L LLTDAN ?]g C}‘;W o

i'u! ) ¥
DATE:  November 18, 2019 DATE: // /121

DEFARTMENT RECOMMENDATION

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



MB2 - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.C. BOX 167
Hertford, North Carelina 27944

SOCIAL SERVEICES BOARD I5Z-426-TF13 - FAX 426-1240 BIRECTOR
Terissa 3. Blanchkard, Chizir

Susan M. Chaney
Diznne M. Layden
Charles Woedard

MEMORANDUM

Date: November 18, 2019

To: Frank Heath, County Manger
Tracy Mathews ~ County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt — Clerk to the Board
Nicole Elliott ~ DSS Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney — DSS Director :/)W Cﬁ)amw
Subject: Employee Step Raise

Attached please find an Employee Action Form for Perquimans County Department of

Social Services Employee, Courtney Shadle. am recommending her for a step raise
effective the month of December, 2019,

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 426-7373 ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



VD3, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: H—12 - 14

COUNTY OF PERQLIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:DAVID MURRAY
POSITION:SERGEANT

SOC, SEC. NO.:

DEFT.: SHERIFF'S OFFICE

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

%

CURRENT: GRADE: 67 STEP: 4 SALARY: 39,104
[1 soB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4 {CIRCLE}

0

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X 121118 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: 67 STEP: § SALARY: 40,086
D DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TICNARY PERIOD.

O

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

YR kR kR sk kdek ki

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COU??‘L’ MANAGER APPROVAL
. pait A ot

L

DATE: {1-/2 "/f’

DATE: f{/ﬁ /14

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.03, - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM BATE SUBMITTED: R i — Vo~ — kﬁ{

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: BRIAN WATSON
POSITION: DEPUTY

S0C. SEC. NO.:.
DEPT.: SHERIFF'S OFFICE

[l NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

M"""”“"""“'“"
CURRENT: GRADE: 65 STEP: 2 SALARY: 34,102

l JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4

{CIRCLE)
B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
X  12M1M9 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECCMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: 65 STEP: 3 SALARY: 34,934
U DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
U RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE RERIT RAISE.
Date  GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.
FhEk ik ek E R R oA
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
MV %ﬁ i q&’ﬁé{ 1
_ 4 —
pate: 1/ 277 paTE: /2514

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



IVE - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 8

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

2nd DAY OF DECEMBER, 2019, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2018 - 2020 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE f DECREASE
10-351-001 Sheriff - Grants 2 400
10-510-420 Sheriff - Granis 2,400

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 19/20 budget to include a grant award to the Sheriff's
Bepartment to be used for building security upgrades (additional key fobs/cameras).

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 2nd DAY OF DECEMBER, 2019,

PASSED BY MAJCRITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 2nd DAY OF DECEMBER, 2019,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



W.F. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY o

FONDELLA A. LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAR
JOSEPH W. HOFFLER
PO. BOX 45 ALAN LEANON
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 CHARLES sYGODARD
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.
MARY P HUNNICUTT COUNTY ATTORNEY
CEERK T BOARD

W. FRANK HEATH, 11
COUNTY MANAGER PROCLAMATION IN SUPPORT OF NATIONAL RADGN

ACTION MONTH IN PERQUIMANS COUNTY

WHEREAS, radon is a coloriess, odorless, radioactive gas that may threaten the health of our citizens and their
families;

WHEREAS, radon is the second leading cause of lung cancer in the U.S. and
non-smokers;

is the leading cause of lung cancer in
WHEREAS, the MNational Academy of Sciences estimates that

up to 21,000 lung cancer deaths oceur in the United
States each year;

WHEREAS, radon is found in one in 15 homes across the 1/.S. have elevated radon
levels;

WHEREAS, any home may have elevated levels of radon, even if nei
with an average radon level of 4 picocuries per liter of air
half a pack of cigarettes a day; and

ghboring homes do not, and living in a home
poses a similar risk of developing lung cancer as smoking

WHEREAS, testing for radon is simple and inexpensive and radon problems can be fixed;

WHEREAS, Perquimans Coun

Protection Agency, the NC Department of Health and Human Services’ NC Radon Program and the North Carotina

Advisery Committee on Cancer Coordination and Control support efforts to encourage homeowners to test their
homes for radon, have elevated levels of radon reduced;

ty Board of Commissioner, the 118, Surgeon General, the U.S. Environmental

WHEREAS, many residents in Perquimans County don’t know about radon, yet need to know, for the safety and
health of their families and a proclamation of National Radon Action Month is an opportunity to educate

individuals on the available measures to reduce radon;
NOW, THEREFORE, Perquimans County Board of Commissioners do hereby prociaim:

JANUARY 2020 as National Radon Action Month In Perquimans County North Carolina
Adopted this __ 3 day of _December . 2018,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board SEAL
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be o community of opporiurity in witich to five, learn, work, prosper and play.




W.F - Page 2

From: "Gibson, Phillip” <Phillip.Gibson@dhhs.ne.aove
To: "Gibson, Phillip" <Phillip.Gibson@idhhs.ne.sov>
Sent: 11/18/2019 2:45 PM

Subject: [External] Proclamation Request

Heilo,

I am writing to ask if your County Board of Commissioners would consider issuing a Proclamation to
recognize January 2020 as Radon Action Month. We are asking all one hundred county commissions to
participate and hope you will join this mass education event.

Each year January is nationally recognized as National Radon Action Month by the Environmental
Protection Agency. Your county’s health department has assisted us in the past with distributing free
radon test kits during Naticnal Radon Action Month. And many NC Cooperative Extension Service
agents continue fo provide educational programs on radon in their counties each lanuary,

Radon is a natural result of uranium decaying in our rock and soil. Radon is undetectable without radon
testing. Radon has no smell and is a colorless naturally occurring radicactive element. Radon is the

leading cause of lung cancer among non-smokers and is responsible for more than 20,000 deaths annually
i the United States.

The NC Radon Program will be providing 3,000 free radon test kits through our website
{www.ncradop.org} beginning the first week of Janvary 2020. We are also working with the NC
Cooperative Extension Service and a number of other partners in providing four free webinars on radon
during National Radon Action Month.

A proclamation from your Board of Commission would help raise public awareness of this national health
risk and could lead to saving thousands of lives.

Aftached is 2 sample proclamation drawn up for this purpose. Also attached is a radon fact sheet created
in partnership with a number of entities including the NC Real Estate Commission and the NC Advisory
Committee on Cancer Coordination and Control, iere is  the iink to additional
information: hﬂpszfﬁgublicheaﬁihﬁc.g{w.f{:hmni{:diseasea'ﬂdénéurw‘cancemrex-'entfGnanécammh’acccc.h‘am

I am available to answer any questions, provide more information, and even meet with your Board of
Commissioners if that would be helpful in deciding about issuing a Proclamation for Radon Action
Month. Even though it doesn't occur until January an early issuance would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know when a decision has been made or when more
information would be useful.

With appreciation,

Phillip Ray Gibson
MNC Radon Program Coordinator
Diviston of Health Service Regulation, Radiation Protection Section
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services
828 712 0972 mobile
hillip.gibsoni@dhhs.ne.gov
5505 Creedmoor Rd, Suite 100, Raleigh, NC 27612
1645 MSC, Raleigh NC 27699-1645

Email correspondence to and from this address is subject o the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third pariies.




IV.F. - Page 3

Safe at Home: Preventing Lung Cancer

BY REDUCING RADON IN THE HOME

What is radon? radonis

a gas that you cannoct see, smell
or taste. It comes from the decay

Why should ! be
concernied about radon?

of radicactive el ts fsuch as Br:?ati'ting in radon is the second
urarium, thorium and radiure} in soil leading cause of lung cancer after
and groundwater, smoking. Radon is the likely cause
of mora than 21,000 lung canzer deaths
gach year in the U.S. In 2015, lung cancer was
What are your chances for the leading cause of cancar deaths in N.C.
getting lung cancer from
ratdon? each one of the faliowing How dees radon cause lung
influences your risk:

SANCEr? Radon gas decays inic
radioactive particles that can get
trapped in your lungs when you
breathe. These pariicles break down
and release small bursts of energy.
This can damage lung tissue and

ead to lung cancer over the course of
r Ffeime. Not evervone exposed to
ois of radon will develop lung cancer,
@ risk for ing cancer is increased.

1. Lewvel of radan in your boms;

2 The amozmt of time you
spend in your home:

3. ¥you are 2 smoker of tobacon

ot have ever smoked tohacco;
and

4. i you are exposed to secondhand
smoXe.

How does radon get into a

home? radon can rise from the
rogks in the ground, through the

’aﬁme is radon found in N.C.7
ity one cit of every 15 homes in
1.8, s likely to have a high level
‘of radoen. Homes in all 100 counties
_of N.C. have tested at high levels
for radon. The only way to know if
your hiome has a radon problem is

1o test it fcontinued }

imfo your home through cracks

aretd hodes in the foundation. The
radon becomes irapped in your :
hame, This can happen in new and

oid homes, homas with or withopt
basements, and in high-rise gnd
muiti-family bulldings. Unds
welf water can transport radon fmm
the soil into the house.




V.F. - Page 4

Is radon only measm . How do ! fix my home
in homes? no. Radon can if the test shows there
into any type of building. You ’ a high levef of radon

your family are most likely to b
sxposed at home because you water? The N.C Division

spend most of your time thers;

testing well water for radon.
lis experts say you should fix
well water that tests high for
radon, if the radon level is high
in the well water, 2 second test
for other types of radiocactive
partictes Hke uranium and
radivm shoutd be done. Select
& contractor who is trained to
fix radon problems, Contact

What is considered a
high level of radon in

the home? vre amount of
radon in the air is measured in
“picocuries per iiter of air” or
*pCiyL." A radon fevel in the

home between 2 and 4 pCifl. is

considered moderate risk and our county health department’s
over 4 pCifA. is considersd high environmental health program
risk for yvour healih.

for more information.

I am buying/selling a What will fixing my
home. How do I get a home cost me? i 2017,
mm tested for radon? the average cost for fixing a radon

problem i an existing home was
$1.500. The average cost to inciude a
radon reduction system when building
& new home was $B800. The cost for

a private well water radon treatment
system ranges between 31,500 - $5,000.
Visit waarwe.ncradon.org to learn more about
building Radon Resistant Mew Construction,

There are no laws in N.C. regarding
radon testing. The N.C. Radon
Program recommends that you hire

a certified radon contracton. This will
give you refiable test results guickiy, If
you get your water from: a well, your can test
your groundwater for radon with a certified
{abaoratory. Visit www.neradon.org to find a

certified radon tester.
Wilt a radon reduction system
What if the radon levels are 'EWR 2 Ee ﬁsaﬁe ﬁi nimb&e?
= H F- {7 [+11] LCHon S RS have n
high in my home? Can my instafied in homes across N.O. Sinat
home be fixed? meeraus. 1996, It is commonplace for nationat

Environmental Pratection Agency)
racommends fixing homes that have
an average radon level ovar 4 pGifL.
The EPA suggests you consider fixing
your home if it tests between 2 and 4
pCi/L. Most homes can easily be fixed

home building companies to install
Radon Resistant New Construction
in thelr new homes. Having a radon
system in your home has not caused
any problems for home sales.

to bring the radon levels below 4 pGift. R—— ]
Lowering high radon levels requires special f Advisory &m-rﬁi -
knowtedge and skills. Pick a contractor who T o Grreer

is trained to fix radon problems. The National
Radon Proficiency Program or the MNational
Rador Safety Board certifiss frained contractors.
Visit www.neradon.ong for inks.

NC Cancer Plar wabasilec htpoiipublichealta. mgw.fmm" WS AR A oET ilcnandestioddocsComprebsnaiveCancenC ot Plan-2014-2 020l
Rz Departmisnt of Health and Heman Sarecas | Doivision of Pubdc Haalih
wew.acdihagoy | biipofpubfickesihncgey 1 MG, DHHS & o0 equef opgoriumily amplyer and providen S2077




WG, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

{252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

To: Mary Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

From: Jonathan A. Nixon

Emergency Services Director

Date: November 25, 2019

Re:

Chowan/Perquimans LEPC 2019 Roster

Please add this roster to the December 2019 Perquimans County Comimissioner’s Meeting Agenda
for Board reappointment of the Chowan/Perquimans Local Emergency Planning Committee.

NAME SPECIALITY
Bass, Bily Fire
Bonner, Greg Elected Official
Britingham, Richard EM/Fire/RRT-1
Carperfter, Roy CERT {Lands End}
Cartwright, Michae! Firg
Chaney, Susan ss
Chowan SO Rep Law
Coburn, Andy CERT (Albemarte)
Gay, Aaron Fire {(NC Forestry)
Hollowell, Ralph Environmentat
Layton, Mies Press )
Layion, Nicole Press
NCHF Rep Law
Melon, Wallace Local Elected Official
MNixon, Jonathan EMIEMSIE1
Overman, Barry Fire
Palmer, Cordel] EMILE
Parneil, Brian MNCEM
Perg SO Rep Law
Porte, Tom EM
Smith, Lewis CrainerfOperator
Soleshee, Julie EM/Press
Sporull, Mary Hospital
Stoop, Ashiey Healih Dept
Ward, Paul MDA (Endronmentsty
Winsiow, Jarvis EM




IVH., - Page 1

November 4, 2019

Ms. Tracy Mathews
Perquimans County Finance
128 N. Church St,

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Ms. Mathaws:

MAXIMUS Consulting Services, Inc. is pleased {o submit the attach

ed contract. You may retumn the contract
by e-mall or USPS. Instructions for both are provided below.

E-mail Return

Scan the signed contract to FSC-Operations@MAXIMUS com. We will return a fully executed scan to the e-
mail address from which it was received OF an alternate provided by the County.

UspPs

i you require an originat hard copy of the fully executed contract sign and return via regular mai to:

MAXIMUS Consulting Services, inc.
Shared Services Center
CONTRACTS

808 Moorefisld Park Brive, Stite 205
Richmond, VA 23238

MAXIMUS will return the document to the address noted in t

he contract unless otherwise instructed. Please
provide a contact name to receive the package.

We look forward to continuing our work with Perquimans County,

Sincerely,

# E
RN

Nelson H. Clugston
Vice President
MAXIMUS Consulting Services, Inc.

WHCAmMb

Aftachment - Comtract




IVH. - Page 2

AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE
PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT {(“Agreement”™ is entered into by and between MAXIMUS Consulting Services, Inc.
("Consultant”} and Perquimans County, North Carolina ("Client"), individually a “party” and

collectively the “parties.” In consideration of mutual promises and covenants, the sufficiency of which is
hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

. Scope of Services. Consultant shall perform the services detailed in Exhibit A, attached and

incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein (the “Services™), in a professional and
workmanlike manner consistent with the typical standards of the industry.

2. Term. This Agreement shall commence on November 11, 2019 (“Effective Date™) and shall remain
in effect until June 30, 2022, or untit completion of, and payment in full for, the Services specified
in Exhibit A, whichever ocours last, The parties may mutually agree to extend this Agreement for
two additional one year pericds, pursuant to an ameadment duly signed by both parties,

3. Compensation. Client shail pay Consultant a fee for services renders

d as set {orth in Exhibit B,
attached and incorporated by reference as if fully set forth herein,

4. Termination.

a. Termination for Cause. Upon material treach of the terms of this Agreement, the non-
breaching party shall provide written notice 1o the breacking party specifying the nature of
the default. The breaching party shall have a minimum of 30 days from the date of receipt
to cure any such default prior to the effective date of termination.

b. Termination for Convenience. Either party may terminate this Agreement without cause
upon 60 days® prior written notice to the other.

¢.  Rights Upon Termination. Upon termination for whatever reason and regardiess of the
natare of the default (if any}, Client agrees to pay Consultant in full for all Services

provided to Client under this Agreement, or any amendment thereto, as of the effective
date of termination of the Agreement.

LA

Data Accuracy. Consultant shall provide guidance to the Client in determining the dara required.
The Client represents that at! financiat and statistical information provided to Consultant by Client,
its employees and/or agents is acourate and complete to the best of Client's knowledge. The Cliert
further acknowledges and agrees that Consultant shall be entitled to rely upon the accuracy and
completeness of the data to perform the Services. Client shall provide afl such datain a tirnely
manner sufficient to allow Consultant to provide the Services. Consultant shall have no liability

to Client whatsoever if Client provides incomplete or inaccurate data or provides data in an
urntimely manner,

6. Records and Inspections. Consultant shall maintain full and accurate records with respect to all
matters covered under this Agreement for 6 years after the completion of the Services. During such
period, Client shall have the right to examine and audit the records and to make transeripts
therefrom. Client shall provide 30 days’ prior written notice of its intent to mspect or audit any
such records and shalf conduct such inspection or audit only during Consultant’s normal business
hours and no maore than once every six months. Any employee, consultant, subcontractor or agemnt

of Client granted access to such records shal! execute a non-disclosure agreement prior to being
granted 2ccess.

MAXIMUS Professional Consulting Services Agreement — last updated April 2, 2019

Proprietary & Confidential

Page i.of g




V.H. - Page 3

7. Copyright for Consultant’s Proprietary Software. To the extent that the Services provided by

Consultant are generated by Consultant's proprietary software, nothing contaited herein is intended
nor shall it be construed to require Consultant to provide such software to Client. Client agrees that
it has no claims of ownership, including copyright, patents or other intellectual property rights to
Consultant’s software. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to grant Client any rights to

Consultant’s materials created priar to the execution of this Agreement. All of the deliverables
urider this Agreement are specificatiy set out in Exhibit A,

8. Insurance. Consultant shall maintain clustoma
§1,000,000 per

including

ry general liability insurance in the amounts of
accurrence [ 52,000,000 annua aggregate, workers’ compensation insurance
employer’s liability in the amount of $1,000,000, automobile liability insurance in the
amount of 51,000,000, and professional 1iabi] ity insurance in the amousnt of $1,000,000.

Limitation of Liability. Client agrees that Consultant’s total liability to Client for any
damages whatsoever arising out of, or in any way related to, this Agreement from any
including but not Hmited to negligence, errors, omissions, strict Hability, breach
breach of warranty shall not, in the aggregate, excead $8,700.

and alf
cause,
of contract or

In no event shall Consultant be Jiable for indirect, special, incidental, economic, consequential or
punitive damages, including but not Hmited to lost revenue, tost profits, replacement goods, loss of
technology rights or services, foss of data, or interruption ar loss of use of software or any portion
thereof regardiess of the Jegal theory under which such damages are sought even if Consultant has

been advised of the likelihood of such damages, and notwithstanding any failure of essential
purpose of any limited remedy.

To the extent allowed by law, any claim by Client against Consultant relating to this Agreement
must be made in writing and presented to Consultant within one (1) year after the date on which
Consultant completes performance of the Services specified in this Agreement,

0. Consultant Liability if Audited. Consultant shall, upon notice of audit, make work papers and other
records available to the auditors. Consultant’s safe responsibility under an audit shall be to provide
reasonable assistance to Client through the audit and to make changes to the work product required
as g result of the audit. Consultant shall not be liable for any audit disallowances or any missed or
lost revenue associated with, or related to, the Services, regardless of cause.

H. Notices. Any notice of default, in accordance with section #{a} of this Agreement, shall be

delivered by certified mail or overnight courier. Any other notices, bills, invoices, or reports

required by this Agreement shall be sufficient if sent by the parties via email or in the United States
mail, postage paid, o the address noted below:

Agency: Perquimans County

Address: 128 M. Church 8t., Hertford, NC 27944
Phone: 252,426 8484

Email: tacymathewsfiperquimanscountyne, gov

MAXIMUS Consulting Services, Tne.
808 Moorefield Park Drive, Suite 205
Richmeond, VA 23238

804-323-3535%

fsc-operationsi@maximus.com

MAXIMUS Professional Consulting Services Agreement — last updated April 2, 2439
Proprietary & Confidential Page 2 of &




IWWH. - Page 4

Such notice shall be deemed delivered sams

day if sent via email or 5 days after deposit in the U.S.
ratlbox,

12. Changes. The terms and conditions of this Agreement, including all attached and incorporated
Exhibits, may be changed onfy by written agreement signed by both parties.

13. Miscellaneous,

a. I Consultant is requested by Client to produce Consultant deliverables, documents,
records, working papers, or personnel for testimony or interviews with respect 10 this
Agreement or any services provided hereunder for any third party matter, litigation or
otherwise, then Client and Consultant shall exceute a change order or new services
agreement for the sole purpose of setting forth any payment and the terms associated with
Consuitant’s response and related to the reasonable fees of Consultant in resparding. The
foregoing does not: {1} diminish or negate Consultant’s obiigation to negotiate and defend
all cost allecation plans and State mandated cost claims as specifically provided for under
this Agreement; or (2) apply in the event Consultant is com pelled by subpoena from a third

party to provide Consuitant deliverabies, documents, records, working papers, or persamnnel
for testimony or interviews.

b. Consultant specifically disclaims all warranties, express or fmplied, inchuding, but not
limited to, the warranties of merchantabil

ity and fitness for a particular puUrpose.
c.  Consultant reserves the ri ght to subcontract the Services. Consuliant agrees to notify Client
in writing of any such subcontracts.

d. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement and nothing in this Apresment
shall be construed to provide any rights or benefits to any third-party.

€. The parties intend that Consultant, in performing the Services specified in this Apreement
shall act as an independent contractor and shali have fult control of the work and the manner

in which it is performed. Consultant and its employees are not to be considered agends ar

employees of Client for any purpose,

In the event that any provision of this Agreement is held to be invalid, ittegal or

unenforceable for any reason, this Agreement will continue in full force and effect without

said provision, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall

not in any way be affected or impaired thereby, and this Agreement witl be interpreted to

reflect the original intent of the parties insofar as possible.

g The titles of the sections, subsections, and paragraphs set forth in this Agreement are
inserted for convenience of reference onty and shafl be disregarded in CONStrng or
interpreting any of the provisions of this A greement.

h.  This Agreement and any additional or supplementary document or documents incorporated
by specific reference contain all the terms and conditions agreed upon by the parties hereto,
and no other agreements, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement
ar any part thereof shall have any validity or bind any of the parties hersto. This shall
include any purchase order submitted or provided by Client, whether prior to or upon
execution of this Agreement, which shalf be for Client’s internal purposes onty. Consuoltant
rejects, and in the future is deemed to have rejected, any purchase order’s terms to the
extent they add to or conflict in any way with this Agreement or the applicable Scope of
Services, and such additional or conflicting terms will have no effect.

i.  Neither party shall be liable by reason of any failure or delay in the performance of its
obligations on account of strikes, shortages, riots, insurrection, fires, flood, storm,
explosions, earthquakes, acts of God, war, governmental action, labor conditions, material
shortages or any other cause which is beyond the reasonabie contred of such party.

j.  Each individual signing this Agreement certifies that (i} he or she is authorized to sign this
Agreement on behalf of his or her respective organization, {ii) such organization has

MAXIMUS Professional Consulting Services Agreeiment ~ last updated April 2, 2019
Proprietary & Confidential

Page 3 of 8




. IWH. - Page 5

obtained all necessary approvals to enter into this Agreement, including but not limited to
the approval of its governing board, and (iii) when executed, this Agresment is a valid and
enforceable obligation of such organization,

k. Waiver by either party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement or the failure by

either party to exercise any right will not operate or be construed as a waiver of any
subsequent breach of that provision or as a waiver of that right.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Client and the Consul

tant have executed this Agreement as of the date fast
written below,

Perquimans County, North Carolina

By:

Name:

Tithe:

Date:

MAXIMUS Consaiting Services, Ine.

By:

MName:

Title:

Date:

MAXIMUS Professionat Consulting Services Agreement — last updated April 2, 2019
Proprietary & Confidential Page 4 of 6




IVH., - Page &

EXHIBIT A
Scope of Services
NC CO Perguimans CAP 18-20

Description of Services:

a} Development of a central services cost allocation plan, which identifies the various cost
incurred by the client to support and administer programs that provide services directly to
citizens. This plan will contain a determination of the allowable cost of providing each
supporting services such as purchasing, legal counsel, disbursement processing, ete,

b} Prepare indirect cost proposals for federal prants as necessary,

€} Negotiation, of the completed cost allocation plan, with the representatives of the State or
federal government, whichever is applicable.

MAXIMUS Professional Consulting Services Agreement ~ ast updated Aprii 2, 2019

Proprietary & Confidental Page T of B




WV.H. - Page

IXHIBITER
Compensation
NC CO Perguimans CAP 18-24

For Services provided as set forth in Exhibit A, Client agrees to pay Consuitant compensation in the
amount of Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Dollars ($8,700). Consultant will render to CHent one or
more invoices for the fees specified herein, with payment due thirty (30} days after the invoice
date.

The fee breakdown is as follows:

Fiscal Year 2012 32,900
Fiscal Year 2019 $2.900
Fisgal Year 2020 32,200

MAXIMUS Professional Consulting Services Agreement — last updated April 2, 2019

Proprietary & Confidentizl Page 6 of 6




VA, - Page 1

PRESENTED

TO

CHERYL DOWNING
IN

RECOGNITION OF HER TWENTY-ONE YEARS
OF SERVICE WITH
PERQUIMANS COUNTY MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT
BY PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

DECEMBER 2, 2019



KA. - Page 1

ELECTION —~ CHAIRMAN/VICE CHAIR

1. Open the floor for nominations for Chair/Chairman of the Board:

nominaied

nominatad

2. Ask for a motion and a second to close the nominations for ChairiChairman.

3. Cal for a vote for Chair/Chairman.

k ok Eok ok kR koW koo ok kR kKR

1. Open the floor for nominations for Vice Chair/Chairman of the Board:

nominated

nomtinated

2. Ask for a motion and a second to close the nominations for Vice ChairiVice
Chairman,

3. Call for a vote for Vice ChairVice Chairman.



X.B. - Page 1

Maﬂ Hunnicutt

Subject: FW: [External] Re: Albemarle Hospital Board of Trustess

From: Mary Anne Keyes {mailto;:makkeyes@gmall.com
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2019 11:23 A
To: Mary Hunnicutt

Subject: [External] Re: Albemarie Hospital Board of Trustess

My understanding is that the county representatives to the board are appointed annually. In any event my

expectation is that the Albemarle Hospital Authority will soon be disbanded, ma

ybe by the end of the year or
shortly after that. We will likely have one more meeting 1o approve the disbanding.

I 'was looking ahead to my December Board appointments and [ see that Charles Woodard was appointed in
. January, 2019 o replace Edward Muzzulin who

did not seek re-election. In one place, I have that Charles
. Woodard was completing Edward Muzzulin’s term which is due to expire on December 3 1, 2019 and, in

. another place, | have that Charles Woodard was appointed for a 3-vear term which expires on December 31,
. 2022. To make sure my records are the same as your records, can you please let me know when Mr.
- Woodard’s term on the Albemarle Hospital Board of Trustees is due to expire?

- Mary P. Hunnicutt

. Cletk to the Board

- Perquimans County

- P.O. Box 45

- Hertford, NC 27944

_ Phone: (252) 426-8484

- Fax: (252) 426-4034

- B-Mail: mhunnicutt@perguimanscountync. eov

Perquimans County's Vision:
- To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



FIQ-1 - Page

NC DEPARTMENT OF ) -
HEALTH AND . ROYCOOPER - Governor

Division of Health Service Reguiation . MARK PAYNE

* Director

November 5, 2019

Mr. Frank Heath

Perquimans County Manager
P.O, Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Mr, Heath:

The North Carolina Office of Emergency Medical Service

Health and Human Services wifl be conducting a site visit at Vidant Medical Center 10 consider its
application for renewal designation as a Leve! | trauma center. This visit will be conducted at the hospital,
in conjunction with the American College of Surgeons, on January 19-20, 2020,

s {OEMS) of the North Carolina Department of

we not receive any correspondence from you by this date we will assume there are no particular concerns,

If you or your staff should have any questions, please feel free to contact me at {919} 855-3953,

Sincerely,

T e

Amy Douglas, RN, Trauma Systems Manager
North Caroling Office of Emergency Medical Services

Ce: Tom Mitchel, Chief
Chuck Lewis, Assistant Chief
Allen Johnson, Regional Manager

MC BEPARTMENT GF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES « DIVISION OF HEALTH SERVICE REGULATION
OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES

LOGATION: 1201 Umsteas Dsive, Wiight Buliding, Raleigh, NC 27603
MAEING ADORESS: 2707 Mait Senvice Center, Rasigh, NG 27695-2707

hitgs:,.f{infﬂ.ncéhhs.gov{dhsr{- TEL: 919-355-3035 » FAX: 919-733-7021

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY J AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER

1



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



PLAT REVIEW LOG - PEROUIMANS COUNTY

SURVEYOR'S NAME
PLAT TITLE

SURVEYOR'S PHDNE #
ADDRESS

APPROVAL
YES/NO

DATE IN
DATE QUT

COMMENTS

ALANN

RO Tooacen WO A

mathie (ustor

o Wbl

Py hp e ti M it

AT T
RIS
[1-14-74 v

BISSELL J H MILLER tR. BAT MCDOWELL GLORIA ROGERS SCOTT TEMPLE

PO BOX 1068 166 COTTONWOOD DRIVE PO BOX 391 . 216 B STREET PO BOX 432

KITTY HAWEK, NC 27948 HERTFORD, NC 27944 ELIZABETH CITY, NG 27308 CAMDEN, NC 27921 ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27207 o

{252)281-328¢ 349-6932 338-4161 338-1415/333-8781 3304018 -
b2

BOWMAN CONSLULTING EUGENE JORDAN MCKIM & CREED SAUNDERS SURVEYING TONY WEBE N

PAUL J TOT 402 SIGN PIME ROAD 504 E ELIZABETH 5T STE1 510 AVENA ROAD PO BOX 381

131 MAIN STREET TYNER, NG 27880 ELIZARETH CITY, NC 27309 BLAGK MOUNTAIN, NG 28711 ERENTON, NC 27832 !

GATESVILLE, NC 27938 221-4785% 338-2929 (B828)662-2777 AB2-3086 -

357-1581 %

CHARLES E BROWN, I MARK PRUDEN RACKLEY SURVEYING 8.k CARDWELL SURVEYING ROBEY o

2005 JOHNSON ROAD 148 OAK GROVE ROAD 1018 MACEY JO COURT 1206 FRANGIS STREET 150 US HWY 158 W EAST "

ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27809
335-0928

EDENTON, NC 27032

4827804

BLIZABETH OITY, NO 27909
(262)879.7670

TIMMONS GROUP 1805 WEST CITY RRIVE ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27808 {252}§21.5080

ELIZABETH CFIY, NC 27807
338-6328

CAMDEN, NC 27921
335.1888

AfLfnh



PERQUIMANS COUNTY

QFFICIAL REPORT

! Date: NOVEMBER 2018
] Board of Commissioness:
Finanee Officer:

P wrish to repert that during Movatnber 2013 | tesvived the fallowing funds whith wera duly dapesfted In tha County's depesitory on 1he datos and in the amounts s% shewn:

BUILDING ELFCTRICAL PLUMBING INSULATION MECHANICAL MOBILE STATE TOTAL
i DATE HNPERMITS| # | PERMITS | # | PERMITS | # | PERMITS [ # /| PERMIYS | # || HOME | # TAX MISC I DEPOSITED
j Tinzetel si.708 1 3 $80 2 550 1 310 $1.848
] 11£2/2018) 50
: 11/32018) £0
/472049l $100 2 5100
11/5+2018] 50
/642019  $150 1 $638 4 $50 1 $838
17019 a8 2 $50 1 580 1 £10 €800
11/8/2075 £0
117820188 $0
1H40/2018] 30
i 112015 $0
1iH2r2019)  s4a7 3 $50 1 575 1 $100 2 5165 3 %10 %837
11113R079) $180 1 $65 i $55 1 $300
; 111412015 50
: 111572018 5264 2 [
111620100 )
; 111742018 &0
‘ 11718/2019] 550 1 $60 1 350 1 £10 $170
11192019} 80 1 $110 2 $170
: 1172020108 3290 | 1 $90 J $165 2 $545
5 112172019 )
22019 5195 3 ‘ §55 1 £280
11/23/2079] 20
1172472075 80
11/25/2014]| 50
11282074l 50
11£27/2018) 50
11/28/201 3] 50
{ir2ara01s|f $0
1173072019 30
50
TOTAL $3.325 14 5870 i #1033 1w g280 II's $600 10 $0 i 540 g0 56,127

Signed; Buliding Inspector

Z-4Ha

T afeg



DHR-2 - Page 2
;@ - Fermit 5‘3@@@5‘?

13/1/2018 - 1172273018

Plumbing 1L/ 22219 Crossroads gas hockup 4 4,600 289 Sandpiper
Fuet conneciors Drive
Plumbirg 260 13/22f201% Crossroads gas hookups 4 4,000 $70.00}113 SHAWNEE
Fuel connections FTRL
Phumbing 188] 132272019 Crossroads gensrakor 2,960 $55.004110
Fuel hookup RIVERWCOD
CIR
Mechanical 1980 112172019 Alistar Heating IHVAC 2.5 ¢/o Repair, 4,45 $55.00[186 FOREMAN
and Cooling replacemant BUNDY RD
LEc
Electrical 197 13/20/2018lGarret T-Paole Cither 200 $30.808317 M. Front
Elecric Sireet
Building 185 11/20/201%|Dale Miller 2020 carport {Other 15,800 $290.00({ 110 3NORMA
not closed in & DR
3230 garage
with siab and
closed in no
electric no
water either
Mechanical 195  11/20/2019 Armstrong & {4 ton HVAC & [Other B.0e0 $55.000218 HOG
Sons druck work MECK RD
Electrical 194 13/20/3019 Georga & uparade to Alteration 5,250 $200.00| 167 WIGGINS
Cormpany 200 amp from RO
130 and instali
bathroom fan
& 2 mini splits
hvac systams
Mechanicat 193 11/18/2019|Dean O'Banion & $55.000400 TWO MILE
DESERT R
Electrical 192)  131/15/2019{Edward Winn 106 amp from [Repair, 315 $60.00{ 164 EXPLORER]
pole to 260 replacement ARCH
F=IE1IN)
Mechanical 191 11/19/2013(Armstrong &  |new HYAC and Cther 7700 $55.000113 SHAWNEE
Son Heating & {Duct wark TRL
Aric
Plumbing 184 1311872019 Standard gas lines o 1,118 $60.000127 CHUREH
Plumbing two fixtures 5T
Sewer & Drain
ine,
Building 183 11118/2018Swimme and  [Sxil Alteration 24,363 SI10.00{113 Camp
Son bathroom PERRY RD
remods|
Electrical 187 1171572019 Garrety Repair, 2,000 $199.00{241 BAGLEY
Electric raplacement SWAMP RD
186 117157019
Building 185 1371372019 Mhon plumbing Altaration a0 $65.00] 241 BAGEHEY
Plumbing, Inc. SWAMP RD
Etactrical 184 13/13/201% Taffrey Baker 200 amp Cther 1,106 $IBO.KELIZ I0WA TRL
service
Mechanical 1820 11/13/2019|Delaney Jethrol HvaC ofo Repair, 5,200 $55.00{404 FRONT 5T
replacement

Page: 10f 3




DHR-2 - Page 3

Building . 181 11!12;’2{}19|We31e1.r‘s single wide  INew Building 47,364 £150.001 266 BAY
Housing BRANCH RD
anter

Building I8 11/12/2019)East Coast 12x20 office  {MNew Building 8,800 $110.00/ 116 GRANDY
Marine )

Propertias,
e

Mechanical 179y 1:112/201%(Caroling East |hwac install 4000 $55.004469 Woodland
Heating, Church Road
Cooting and
Electrical

Mechanics] P8 1112720190 Heath HYAC cfe Repair, 3,800 $55.00{241 BAGLEY
Chappelt reptacement SWAMPE RD

Mechanical 1770 11f12/2010|38M ofg Hvac Repair, 5,662 $55.00F 138 SEE VIEW
Contraciors replacement By

Phsnbing G 1if12/2019 Jernigan O |gas lines Cther 800 $75.00( 774 HICKORY

CROSSRD

Electrical 175 14/8f2019! Gevrae and rewiring Repair, 10,000 $120.001151 CAROLINA

Company house, replacement AVE
Upgrage to
2002mp
sarvice

Building i74 13/8/2019|Suncoast garage 9x14  {New Building 48,942 $287.00(476 SURNT
Builders, Inc, [26x30 MILL RD

Electrical 173 L2/20180 0.0 W 4, Cther 5,000 $50.00[ 303 OCEAN
Electric Hiny

Building 172 13/7/2019 Superior Sign [Sign for Cther 5,00 $100.00{303 GCEAN
Services MeDonalds Hay

Plumnbing 171 11/6{201%iS.E. Brabble & plumbing with [New Buitding 1,800 £65.20{760 SANDY
Son 3 fiduras CROSS RD

Plumbing 170} 1146/2619{ McPhersan plumb & six  |Repair, 2,706 $B0.00[460 TWO MILE
Enferprizes  [fodures replacement DESERT RD

Plumbing 159 11/6/2019 McPharson plumb & 15 [Repair, 7,225 $125,00{289 Sand
Enterprizes  Ifixtures replacement Eiger Ct.

Building 168 1382019 Tidewatar Modular new  INew Building 221,408 $650.001263 SEE VIEW
Custom dwelling L
Modufar
Hodnes, Inc,

Mechanical 167 11767208 Saloman mobile home  [Repair, 5,000 $50.00{ 1704 SANDY
Maryland switch out repiacement CROSS RD

Building 168 13/6/2019|Noah Cohes  |15x40 bidg Addition 2008 $150.00E534 PERRYS

attached to BRIDGE RD
existing bidg

Building 165 11572019 Michael White [12%20 shed Aew Building {1 $0.00| 750 SaNDY

EROSS RO

Building 164 11757201 Tason R, metal garage [New Building 33,080 $368.00{211 GOODWIN]
landing MILL RD

Plumbing 163 11/4f3019 Fastern plumbing MNew Building 1,000t $50.00469 Wondiand
Utilitiss swmh Church Read

Electrical 152 11/4/2019]Fastem wiring swinh  {New Building 1,000 © $50.00046% Woodland
Litilities Church Road

Building 161 11172019 Suncoast New Dwelling 218,900 $650.00H346
Buiiders, Inc. HOPEWELL RD

Building 180! 11/1/2019 Mathan R, 1624 bidg.  [Mew Building 12000 £96.00{345
Tarkington HOPEWELL RD

Flectrical 159 11/1{2019|Steve Jordan |wiring for Cther 30, $50.00(760 SaNDy

pump CROSS RD

Budlding 158 120191 B New Dwelling [New Building 325,080 $1,052.600{2953 NEW
Construction HOPERD |

Page: 2 of 3




DHR-2 - Page 4

Page: 3af 3



November 2019

TN NCINCE rit R0 AbDipons EriDBIL ATCLLERRY Bk MCAILE ROMIT —ROULAR ONILS ETHEAs BAiCY

{ GO . | Worthor] winfet] || o Hortfard Winta Counn b Hetord | Winkat | Couary 1 Beetfrd | Wndsi T Ceuaty T 1 aniged T inlw ]  JHectfocd windii| €l ferpid] wiodsh ]| ooy Bt Winfar ™
HAe |4 spumane ‘ ;.. 15,000.00 5 g $  555309.00
1f4me 5 30000 § 200000
144672005 3 2500408 3..M,880.00 5 17ms00f 4 52BO0S.00
11712018 224,400.00 - 3 1060000 § 23040000
1272089 % 80000 4 ppuon 4 4736100 $ 3476200 § npoana 4 12856800
13122019 . 510000003 §inong 3 710000
1/5/200 £, 200000 B 3 200000
118018 $ 24,863.00 5 tianm 5 2597900 |
1/19/2019 4 EDISCO 3. 180i6od
Wi 3 1000000 8 s 13 JRAN
1/ame % 780000 3 THIR000
LEfHaemenls . (5r (5 - 15 Bowonlg o lh.ewgels - FE . [Sosmumgs = 18 Golpaeaomonls g - isaregals. 5. (g lxo lse s swsegoelazesieoels sessnools semtsune

£-HHQ

g afeg



DHR-3 - Page 1

11/3/2019 - 11/22/2G10

91 11/22/2019}Fre Solesbee |Closed Sofid Waste |115 LITTLE
RIVER RUM
RD
8] 11/22/2018|Erle Solesbes Open Nuisance 762
Wehicle WODRDVILLE
RD
7 11/4/2019]Frle Soleshes Open Solid Waste 1249
DOGWOOD
DR
6] 11/14/2019(Erle Soleshee Open Solid 2531 CREECYS
Waste/MuisaniLN
ce Vehicle
5 11/14/2019|Erle Solesbee [Closed Solid Waste {262 CREECYS
£
4 11/7{2019(Erle Soleshee |Closed Solid Waste {213 CYPRESS
5T
3] 11/12/2019|Erle Soleshee |Closed other 110 HUROM
TRL
2 11/6/2019 [Erle Soleshee Open solid 109
wastefnuisan | TREASURE
ce ehEcEe LN

Total Records: & 1if2272010

Page: 1of 1



DHR-4 - #Page 1

107 M. Front Street
Post Office Box 7
Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252 426-7010
(252) 426-5564
Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- November 2019

GARNISHMENTS. $2,833.73

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $9.777.62

DEBT SETOFFS: $0.00




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



	Agenda
	Notes
	Minutes Approval
	Tax Release & Refund Approvals
	Personnel Matters
	Step/Merit Increases
	Budget Amendments No. 8
	Proclamation - National Radon Action Month
	Board Appointments
	Maximus Contract
	Plaque Presentation
	Election of Chairman/Vice Chairman
	Reappointment:  Albemarle Hospital Board of Trustees
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

